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day over Jkype; is that correct?

A I talk with tha Aim o6 the phone every day. Not
always Skype.

Q Every == oh, on the phone. Okay. And d5 you tAink
That that has helped you maintain & 9ood relaticashiy wit hin?

A Mot really.

Q Wat == what have you roticed has beea differenm?

A Bocause he den't see me in »= in front of ne. !

dea't see his == hias body == Als == his bedy laageage. [ «- ]
CAnROt tig RIN, I == 1 canaot be with e, I an like for Ainm
1ike & wige,

Q 50 ==

A And «= and this (s very frustratinsg.

Q 50 you think the <« the distance Between Israel and
the United States has eroded your relationship with Senjanin.

A In & way, yes.

Q Do you Shink that the same would be true with his
MOther?

A Well, If 22o'll allowed to Be here Lo come here for
the moatis and ('l be able 1o reapect der asd glve her == you
Anow, roady to Lleave and you Can be derze in == it*8 a alce
piste. Useally can be here for whole months asd it showld be

greac,

Q ot that == but you have Jeat admitted that your
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relationship has eroded. Doa't you thiak the same would be
treoe for Patricla as ==
MR. GRIBADDO) oietion ==
Q s woll?
MR, GHIBADODO: == Your Monor. Asked and answered,
MN. BIACIONON: He dida't get an answer.
TRE COURT: Owerculed.
MR. OLIVER) I%13 == 2'11 restate that == I%11 ==
i'1l ask the gueoaticn agais.
BY MK. CLIVEN:

¢ DO YOU == you have meationed that your relationship
with Beajanin Bas eroded Decause of the distance. Do you
tolieve the sane would ke trve for Patriclae?

B I == 1 cannot == I canmot, you know, speak for ==
for Mer. 1 can only speak for == for me,

Q0 Okay. M for you though, to Be clear, yosur -- your
relaticnship with Benjania has eroded becasae you hawe not
been able to see him in person,
¥ell, I°d like to 23¢o Bim move.

Ckay. You == how big in the country of lsrael?
The == say It agaln, sie?

Q » © »

Now == Row Jarge is 2 CQOuntry of larael? I[f we're
F0IRg TO say Kilometera, how far are you frem the border?
A It == it's 500 kilemetern.

O 05000 4D (G0te 11 PRANCOR™Y
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Q 500 kilometera. [Ia that pretty close?

A It*s about 3300 miles.

e Hian == vhes you look at the =« do you watch the
Aews very medh, hkeep abresst of vhat's golng ca in the
cosntry?

A Ob, ysah. I'm veqry involved, sir, wery involwved
A -~

o Okay.

A == At and always ever, ever.

Q¢ Ao yOU AWAT® THhAL == Afe == AfC yOU AWAIEC "~ you »=
you 2ad menticoed earlier that you enderstood the security of

the comntry well., Do you have concerns about your safety
should other Cowntsries attack?

A Well, we alvays have & concers, like »= like the
U.S.y ke everybody eolse, yes.

Q Asd Benjanin when he tures L8, would he be expected
Lo enter the nilltary?

A If he will be 18 and if be will be an lsrael
citizen, bhe should -« 2o ahould == yeah, do should go to dety.
Yeu, sir,

Q Alv @0 you thisk going into the military is a
dangeross thing for -- for Beajamin?

Rl Not more than cross the street.

¢ Okay.

D054 N0 1OOM NI TRANSCMS
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(COUNSEL CONFEIR BRIEFLY)
0 S0 you thisk that Reajanis CLlohting 4% » soldier i3

A% 34a1f¢ 42 him walking acrosas the street?

M, CEIBMIDO: Objecticn, Your Momor. It assumes
the facts that are Mt In evidente.

MA. OLIVER: That®s what he just sald.

MR, GRIBAUDO: It was Just --

THE MITSESS: 1t's ot «-

M. CHIBMDO: == an cxample that he's going o
flght a war.

THE COURT: Sus == Justained. It assumes facts not
N evidence,

MR, OLIVER: Okay.

TRE COURTI He's indiceted that he would Be in the
niiltazy, bot ==

MR, BLACKMON: And he 5414 the --

TEE NITNESS: Night.,

M, BLACEMON: 1 thought Bomework saild the denger
woeuld be akin to walking a0ross the streot.

TAE COURT: Juat Deing & member of the mllitary.

MR, BLACEMON: Yeah.

TE COURTI The Question thoogh was 1f hoe was

eA0a0ed in war.
MR, BACKION: Okay.

O00-5407 MO TGO 3N TRAAS T
VIRBATM SEPOETING & TRANGORS TN LLE M00) 200 7308
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THE NITHNESS: O, £ --
THE COURT: 1 baliove tTHhal was =+ Or some ««
"3

2

3 . OLIVER: I'm sosry.

4 THE COUNT: So that ==

> MR, OLIVEN: 1If I noed %0 te == | «= | don"y --
¢ T™E COURT: Teah.

Y MA. OLIVER: =~ balieve 1 meed to ==

. THE COURT: It jJust needs to be restated. Yeah.
] MR, OLIVEN: Ohkay.

19 Y MR, OLIVEK:

12 Q D0 you Believe that Delng in the == you -« you do
12 1800 believe then that being in the silitary is o dasgercus
1) thing for == for any of the pocple there?

14 A Nell, wnless it beo a war, air.

18 Q@ Okay. Do you know of the ==

16 A It"a ==

L 4] Atd are youo familiar with ©he Qreup Hamas?

H A Yes, 1 do,

19 Q Do they Lawntch rockets into yous country?

20 o Say =+« say it again?

23 Q Are you avaze of whether they launch rockets axd

22 othear explasives In your country?
23 A Yos, ['m avare. They =« thoy last == DuowgM It In
4 the last four months rockets and two people injured 3o far.

OWMMING LOOM W)L P
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Q Okay. Do you == has thare been conflict with
Falestinian setcliers In Israel?

A Yo, »ilr.

(COUNIZL CONFIR RRIEIFLY)

M. BLACEMON: Okay. Your Monor, I'= going teo
follow up new, I that's Question.

TRE WITRESS: What 1s the questicon?
BY ME. RLACKEMON:

Q Okay. Mr. Zgoal, !'m 90ing to a8k you & Couple
questions niw. My nase 13 Joha Blackmon. Are you =+ are you
faniliar with & Brigade within the Iscaell Dwlense Yorce
called the Golani Rrigade?

A Yea, sir.

Q Asd how far avay L3 your Bome from a clty called
Xarmiel?

A Is it called -~

Q Kammiel.

A Fazniel? Oh <« ob, yeah. It's about five slles.

Q And ate you awaro that theo Golani Brigade is 9ol
L0 o performing war eaetdises in Xarmiel in a woek?

I3 Well, this will e sot the Golani. It's going to be
== 40 == &% area *~ that will be part of == of TinG 10 tine
CXOrCise, Yes, sir.

Q Ton. Yeadh, From vhat I usderstand ==

DMAAMD OO MY TR
VAT SRR & TRANSCRIFTION LLC RO0) 300 T
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ME. CEIBAUDO: Objecticn, Your Monor.
Q == this is =~
MR, GRIBADDOT Cownsel s Aot Lo testify.
THE WITSESS: Dot air it% == It*s nothing -~
THE COURT: And you ==
THE WITMESS: == L0 do with Karmiel.
BY MR, BLACIONON:

Q Do they == do the nilitary enercises take place ia
Kammiol?

A o, sir.

9 DO you read the Jervsalem Poat?

A IT WaE 3 == IT wWask 3 Celebration for Malany (pa) 20
yearas. In Karmiol it was & party., Mothisg to do with
esorcise. Exercise i3 not doze in the city, sir,

Q Qlay. Now you sald that you were familiar with the
Israell Defense Force and the happenings of the military asd
Nezkollah, relghboring COUNTIELeSs., Now what (s Isreel's
position oo the poasibilicy that & confliat beeaks out in the
MEthers part of Iscreel?

ME. GHIBASOO!I Objection, Your Momor.

A The poasibiiity --

ME. GHIBAUDO: 1 doa't think ha's qualified Lo spoak
tO Thase kinds of gecpolitical issuea. He's & mesder of the
militacy, bet there's == Ma's sol & == & mesber of cabinet

DMANI D LGON it te TRawaCowr
WARRA T MR TIMO & TRAMDORIFTION LLC SO0 M6 T8
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level OeQisions conderning sedurity. [ thimk Lt®s Lrrelevant.

the military. HMHe's also & high ranking individoal in tie

nilitary.

BY MR, BLACEMON:
4]
conflict In Israel with Bexbolian?

A

) - WA M-

ME, BLACKEN: Your Bonor, he testifled --
MR. GHIRMIDO: He's not qualified.
MR, BLACKMOS: =+ that e follows the happeninga of

TRE COURT: The objection's sustalned.

TRE WITNESS: Sirc, yeah, o ==

MR, GHIDNVIDO: David, you doa't have to anawer.
ME. BACRES: 1t's okay.

TRE WITNESS: 1 coan Just make & commenl oa security

M. GHIDNIDO: No.

TEL NITHNESS: == Af you want.

ME. GHIBAUDOT Mo, David, 9t say anything.
TEE WITNESS: Ob, okay.

Hien == 40 you know when the last time there was &

10 yoars 430, #Llght years apo.

Aad do you now how 1ong that conflict lasted?
From 50 == 50 dQays.

Ad 00 you aow hiw nany cascalties there were?

As far as civilian, as in the last conflict I just

O MAAILD BOOM A TR
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gueas, 15.

Q WRat abowt military secvice nembera?

A A ccuple huendred,

Q Chay. If we assume that the lsraell Defense Torce
is the a3trongest military in the Middle East, waleh I would
say it 13, what <= what wuld be ==

A g o=

Q == Lhe second most powerful military force ia the
Middle Fas?

MR. GHIRVCDO) ORjectlos, Your Mosor. It -- it
A55umes facts sot in evidence that Iscael is in fact the
ACFORQest piwer or that he even wWuld know that zhat's the
caze or what's the relevazce of that?

THE COURT! Yead, what =« what 15 the relevasce
here?

ML BLACIOION: Me're talbisg about a relocatios to
Iazael,

TRE COURT: Mo, [ =

ME. BLACKMN| 1 just »=

TAZ COUMT: <« I 9ot 1hat.

ME, BLACEMON: [ mwea, | --

THE COURT! But I == 1 $ust == wall ==

MR OBLACOMON: This is «-

THE COURT: <« and perhaps ==

DI00ING 100N 1L0e  TRaNRC
VEFRATM AEPCATA & MANSCRIFTION LLE #00 M6 T8
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1 MA. DLACTMON: This Ls =~
THE COURT: <= you'll need to lay a foundation with

JIEhis Witness. 1 don't ksow if he's qualifled to answer
4] that -~

5 MR, BRLACIMONI  Ohay.

L THE COURT: «~ questien.

2 Y MK, BLACYN :

.
<

[ apslegize, Mr. Egoal. I den't mean to coafose
Ylyou. I'm golng to 90 back to a guostion That I asked carlier
10 that you may zot have heatd. Do YOC read the Jerusalem Poat?

L3 A Yea, alr.

12 4 Ad do you believe that to ke 4 roliable source of
13 ] neun?

) A Coe of thes,

15 Q Ckay. There was an article published today and it

16 | says thar -~
17 ME. GHIBAUDO: JObjection, Your Nesor. That's not &
18 f questicn. It sounds like the Counsel s teatifylng.

9 ME. RLACEMONT I'm laying the <«

20 TAE COURT: You need 1o ask it ia the form --
21 MR, BLACEMON: Yeah.

P &4 THE COURT: ~-- of a questicn,

2) MR. BLACIOWNN: Ohay.

AW MR, BLACKHEN:

DWSITNG LGN M1 TR
VEFRBATM RERCATIMG & TANSCORIFTION LLS 00, M6 TMe
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e M. Egosl, did you read the Jerusalem Poat for
Aogast 3ist, 20182

A Yoz, I do.

¢ Kow in the Jeruaales Post, Aoguat Jlas, 2018, @0 b at ]
ronaber readisng that the Iaraell Defense Force is the most
powerful military in the Middle East?

A Can you repeat it, pleosse?

0 Do you remeabwr reading in the Jerusalem Post that

A Tes.
9 “= Isrseli Defense Force is the most powerful force
in the MLodle East?
A [ agree.
v Chay. Xow in the sane -~
ME. GHIBMVIDO: 1I'sm sorzy. OBJection, Yoer Bosor. !
don't thiak he saswvered The question. 1 think M AQrees to
the idea that == that t2e [OF 18 the moat powerful nilitary,
BUt 20T TAAL Be actually read that In the Jorusalem Post on
Asguat Jiast,
ME. RIACKMON: [ think I asked him 1f he read it.
THE COURT: Yeah.
MR, BLACKMON: Azd ho sald he did.
TRE COURT: MNe said he did,
ME. GHIRMIDO| Me s4id Bo road e PostL,

DMANITED (GOM Wt TRNICmeT
VERRATA SEACORTIVNG § TRAADCRIFTON (LG S0 M5 150
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THE WITNESS: Yeah.

ME. GHIRMIDO: 1 odon't think the specific =«

TEL WITNESS: No, § == ] == ea0use e, 1 sald
adtee, I didn'L =»

TEZ COOWT: Ohay.

TAE WITRESS: == read 1L, I == 1 sald agree.

TAE COURT: Okay. ALl right. Your next questica.
BY MR, BLACEMON:

Qo Okay. 5o accozding to the Jeresales Most from
Acguat Jist, 018, what®s the second moat powesful military
force in the Middle Fast?

B The second nost powerfel? I'm nOt sute. It%2 a ==
the arousd here. You bave Cocure (ph) arcend here, Yeu have

Iran, you dave lra. you Bave ==

M. GRIMUDOI I°m 90ing Lo obdlect, Your Monor.
. -y have -

MR, GHIBAUDO: [ think the question was vhat 13 a =«
1"n sorry. David, stop. The queation was what does the post
say. What did It say on Asgust Jlat. I think he's rendering
45 opinion bazed on his ows kadwledge. 1 doa't think he's
pedific, I == 1 don't think b «-

THE COURT: Tha =~

ME, GHIBMIDO: == road ==

THE COURT: The objection's sustalned. I'm not

DMEITE0 1OOM NI ThanSCRe
VEFRATM RERCRTAVG & TRAMGORSION LLC 00 200 7308
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PELLING & == ah MSwer -~
MR, BACKRON: Okay.
TRE COURT: == Lo the question,
MR. BACIORON: Chkay.

Q Mr. EQosi, this i3 ay last goestion and thank yoe

fOr testifying Today. Do you »»
A You're weloome,

Q Noold you agree that there are naay forces that

thzeaten lszael?

A There are == thate are theeats. They're part of ke
glcbal threat which 15 & part of the global threat, the same

in Saudi Arabida, United States, and every == almest every

cowntey in the world.
c Okay. Thank you, alrs.
TRE COURT!I ANy --
A You're welcome, sir,
TEE COURT: <« redirect?
KX, GHIDAUDO: Yes, Your Nomor.
EEDIRECT DXAMINATION
B3Y M. GNIDALDO:
4] 1"= Just Qoing to a5k yOU 3 quostion
nilitary service, David. MNow loog were you In

oxactly?

abcut your
the milltary

PMATLD DGO M TRTOR T
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A I == 1 step In == iz "70 a3d 1've boen there for
three years == 20 1 beon tThere even <= in == Ia tosezve for 10

YRATE,
Q Ml what rank did yow cbtais?

A Ixouise me?

Q WAL ARk Gl you obtaln ap & wember of the lsraeli
Defense Force?

A Nhat is =y rank?

< Nhat was your Aighest rank?

A Rank? Rank? Ohkay. I've been & == & first
Lisutenant actually, promote for ceptaln, But I°ve been in the
Atates where I've beze promcted, S0 lot's leave It a8 first

liectenass,

Q And a5 & mankor of the I18F In -- in the capacity as
M officer, wore you familiar with Israel's felaticaship --
nllltary relationahip with the United States?

A Yes, 1 do.

Q Ad you're fandliar with the conflicts that the
Usited States has engaged ia ia that time where You were »
neslwe of the 1002

A it was Desert Storm, But, © seas, U.5, never bees
iavolved actively vith lsrael in == In any war.

o Mell, I's aaking you 4if you're fasiliar with U.3,
nilitary lmvestigation arousd the glote from the gerapective

SMAMIOLD PGOM MR RANSCRPT
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of an IOF officer.

~ Yeah, of course. I kaow NATO and | Intw some other
COALITION ThAt Are working =+ that are arownd the glole and
around this ares,. Yes, sir.

Qe 30 whea you Initlially ealisted in the IDF axd you
sald 1970, cosrect?

B 1970. Cosrect, sir.

] Hov many nilitary engagoments weore was the United
States lrwolved In at that tine?

A TRo United 3tates engede In == is this region?
Q No, let me ask you it this way., ¥Was the Usited
States -~
’ o, glotal -~
Q “= nilitary angaged in Vietnam at the time?
MA. DLACIOON: OCbjection. It seems like qQuiz.
THE WITNESS: Okay. 1 ==« | moticed that --
THE COURT: Mell == well =«
THE MITNESS) == you're askisg ==«
MR. GNIBAZDO: No, it's not -~
TEL COURT: Mang on.
ME. GHIBMIDO: It's fine.
THE COURT: State -- state the evidentiary
objection.
MR, BLACEMON: ['m juat saying obdection, it juas

SMSATIN0 LOOM ONILIE  TRANACRST
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Sounds --

THE COUNT: Well --

MR, OBLACEMON:  += irrelevant, ose, wo're talking
About Vietnam. It alse just socads Jike De‘s Quizzing hin -~

MR, GHIBNCOO! Mell, Bere's «-

MN. BLACKMON: -~ O [iad out what bo may ksow.

MR, GHIBAUDO: Hoete's what 1's =«

THE COURT: Mell, the == the objection ceally is one
Of relevance. AMnd I -- | den't know Bov mech I need on this,
I*13 == i'm 9oizg =0 provide --

ME, CEIBADO: To ==

THE COURT: =~ some latitode, S50 I overrole the
djection.

ME. GHIRMIDO! Bt the »= 230 20 the extest that if
this Court's willing to ackniwiedye == take dudicial motlce of
the fact the U.5. L3 far moge Iinvolved ia military affalrs and
ANGAGEREnTS TAIOUEN the ==

THE WITMESS: The -

M. GRINDDO: == Ccourse of time «-

THE ®ITNESS: Okay.

KE. CHIBMDO: == than -

THE WITHNESS: You 1lhke «-

M. GHIRAUDO: == than [srael <«

MR, BSOSI: Wait a minste,

SISO BOON MV ORIt
YIRS FEFORTING & TRANVMCRIFTION LIC 000 300 T

Y.E. 666




ME. GHIBASOO: == has that It's == that it suffered
far more cassaltioes, that there was far more violence due to
military conflict ia the United States than in fsreael, thas
i'm =~ I's not golng to have to ask Aim the que == I thiak yeu
Canh take Judiclal motice of that. Becauaze basically what
they're Trying To say Is Israel is an incredidbly desgerous
place because Israel Bas & 1ot of enenles. Well, guesa what?

The United States does too, a2 1ot more. And & 1ot mote pesple

@ W Vv A e N

die in mnilltary conflicta in the Uniteod States --

.-
o

ME. BLACKMOE! We also -~
ME. GHIRMIDO; == than they 40 In ==
MR, BLACKMON: == 2ave --

- W W
W N e

MR, GHIBAUDO: =« Iazael.

KE, BLACEMCN: e also have a nilitary 26 times bet
35 ) larger than the neat largest military.

16 ME. GNINULG: And == and -~
Y M. BLACEMON: [ mean, it'p --
ie MR, CRIBAUIO: == they also have a nuclear -- &

12 ] necloar -~

20 THE COURT: Listen,

<5 M. CHIBNAIDO: == arsenal,

22 THE COURT: The objection's overruled,

23 THE WITRESS: Ang 1 »~

" THE COURT: You may == you may ask the queaticas.

O MIMNS PO MMV TR N
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M. GRINUCG: | bave 20 nore questiosa for this
wWithess, Your Momor. ['1l resecve that for closing argusent.

M. BLACKMON: Can wo get ==

THE COUMT: ORkay.

MR, ACKEN: vv an update on -~

T COURTI S0 --

MR, BLACKMEN; ~- tTisw?

THE COURT: <« are we ==

MA, CEIDAUDO: Weo're 930d with hinm.

TME COUKRT: We cas dlacosneqt)

MR. GRIMANOI  Yes, Your Menor,

MA. EGOSI: Mo can stick asd got my mom, !'m sorry
Lo interrwpt.

TRL WITNESS: I Bave anctdar --

TEX COORTI D0 you have ancther witaess o0 Lhe sane
Lise?

Mh., BEQOSI: Yead,

MR, GEIBAUDO: Yos. That's == yes. 350 we have his
== his wife and Jom's mothor 52 «« 13 on the sase line.

M. BLACYOON: Well -~

THE COURT: 350 do you want Lo ==

ME, BLACKMON: «« whore has she beon? Has she been
ifh e room?

MR, GNIDNAUDG: %o, she®s not in the rodm.

SMADTLD LGN MM TRNGCRP T
VERBATE NSOV & TRRASCRIFTION LLC S0 X0 e

Y.E. 668




i THE NITMESS: Mo, she's == ahe's in 2o livieg roce.

21 can call her.

) M. BLACKMON: This is my prebles, Your Moaor.
S ldon't know If she's been able o hear what de's bees MYiIng.,
5 MR. CHINVGDO! ¥Well, I told der --

‘ THE COURT: 1Is she able to listen 30 the testimcey?
? THE WITKESS: 5he 38 bebird closed door.

8 THE COUNT: Dcos she have access Lo a computer that
9| could liston to what you ==

0 THE NITSERS: %o, sir.

3] THE COURT: == just sald?

12 THE WiTexss: Ko.

13 MR, GRIBMIDO: And Your Nosor -~

14 THE WITNESS: Mo, siz. She looking TV with ny

15 fdsvghter vaiting for the testimeay after I finish thes will
16 | 3tep In when 1 call her ==

17 MK, GHIBWIDO: And | --

18 TEE COORT: Jhkay.

9 TAE WITRESS: 1 will =

20 M, GEIDADIO: <= Informed -~

21 THE WITSESS: == call ber,

22 MR, GHINMVDO: == them that that would ke

) | inappropriate and that that's how Lt"s 9ot to be and that's
24 fwhy 1T'5 the way ==

DISETTN0 1LOOM W1 0e  TRewiCsw
VEFBATM RERCRTNG § AASORTTION LLC 200 X6 TN
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THE COURT: Okay.

MR, CGEIBALUDO: <= iC 19,

THE COURT: And I don't Mave a prodlem if you want
[0 voir dire the Witness at the ostset o ask questions in
that tegard. S0 ==

MX. BLACKMN: Mo, I'm sot 92img 10 00 that, Your
Moasor. 1 just -~

THE COURT: 1 <« I 9ot It, ALl right. 30 ve're ==
who 88 pext?

MR BLACIONNI Can we Dave & time wpdate?

THE COURT: Yow are at two hours and an heur sed a
halrf,

ME. BACKYN: We're at 2, 1.57

TR COORT! Yeah.

ME. GHIRAUDO %e®ll call Ayesss Egosi.

TEE COURT: You've 901 an hour and fifzeon sinutes.
30 you need 10 == L3 that his wvife?

MR, GRIBMRO: Yes, Your Hemor,

TRE COURT: Ch, #0 == 20 1f you would 90 get your

vife,
THE NITNESS: Okay. 00 you wast e 2o call her?
TEE COURT! Yea.
THE NITNESS! Ohay. I step owt In frent of You.
Nold oa,

CASMOTD BOOM MR RANSCRT
VIFEATM SEFORTU0 & RANSCRIFTION (LS 100 M0 1Y%
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(NITNESS OUsED)

(NITRESS SUMMONID)

THE COURT: mello, can you =«

®i. A, E0O31: Melle?

INE COURT: <= hear us?

M5. A. EGOSIz Yes, I can dear you.

THE COURT: 1If you would please raise yaur rigm
hand to e sworn,

THE CLUSX:  Yow @0 solemnly swoar the testiscay
You're about to glve inm this action shall be The troth, the
viole Truth, and aothing but the truth, 20 Melp you Goa?

M. A BO0SI: I do.

THE COURT: AlL right, You may proceed, Counsel.

ATEART BCost
Callied 45 & vitness on behal? of the Defendant, Maving Deen
fivat uly sworn, testifled spoo Bear oath ax follows ons
DIRECT EXAMINATION
Y MR. GHMIBAUDO:
e Can you astate your name for the record, please?
A My sname (s Ayeaet Igooai.

TEE COURT: Could you spell that, please?

Aryrerare~t. Aad ny last name i3 E-grora=i.

And wWharce do you curreatly reside, Ms. Egoai?

In == 15 1srael 1a »»

SN0 LOOM VN TANCRFT
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And what --
e Tuval,

- BB N -

Tuval. And what <= whare are you ssployed there?

2 i'm employed in the University of Xalfs In the
Facelty of EBaucation.

Q And how 1ong have you worked there?

A The last 10 years.

Q And what do you 30 in that Qapacity?

A ' & lecturer for police 30zvice Toachers and is
30zvice teacher and 4180 1 an & head of & »~ a center, &
tescarch center == center,

o 50 are you famllliar with the Israell education
sysTen’?

A Very such, That's what I do almcat all my life.

e Can you == Are you familiar with the achcol that ben

would be going to Af you relocated there?
A Close. Cloame.
v M what school s that?
A It's a == the seheol == well wo live in Toval and

It's & very warm and caring school. It == we have actually

have three Teachers on 20 kida. It's == iu's very suctucling

eavircament, They take a 1ot of walks and trips, And, yow
Inow, we live in 3 == In a village, 30 they walk on trips

Siring the day. They play outslde asd they lesrn. The aystem

OI0MIMNGS PO VIR TRANGORS
WEIFRATIM SEPORTING & TRAMROM TIOM LLE 10y 200 1308
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iy very, very well, decause when the kids 9o to achool later
os thay're very soccessful,

Q And can you <« can you desarite for the Cowrt the ==
vhat the educational syastem i3 like ia 1374017 320 In other
Yords, hiw 40 Kids progress throogh the achool aystem in == |n
Qrades and -~ and sech?

A Okay. The education systes Ia lsrael is based on
teach the kids By i3 «« in <« and == by the things that is
9004, It's mean that lot's say that yos are a mausician,
you're very shilled in mesic, in Iszeel they will do anythisng
tRat they can to Gevelop tThe skills, Of course, they will
teach you math and English and all the rost, Dut they wamt Lo
Oevelop the skills that you're good. Aad beside that, they
Are == they vant 1o develop students with open niad. They
want them to be oolliective, to thisk out of the box, and to
baild somelody that can ook At what It's dolng and De able to
Criticlee what It's dolng and learn from it's mistales,

Q Now 18 there & grading aystom thore as thare is Dere
in the United Sctates?

A Theze 13 a grading systes, Dt well == really theze
A8 speclial == actually, the zew grading system, The nev
GTading == YOuU Can Say that you don"t give the kids 3 resber
Becacze tley canaot Jearn nothing from the number. You

ACtually given improvement. It's like & reflectice cn what it

DM-SETTR0 100N IR ThansCmeT
VEFBATIMV REFCIRTIG § TRAASCRS- SO LS S0 2157300
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@id, UVsuvally the reflection cones from the Aids, from the

atudent, from the parents, and from the eduocator. 5o kids

Gcn"c get let's say 0 in EBaglish, which i3 & eNler that have

ro moaning fer the kids, Iastead of that, it 9% A& =~ they

9oL & coment tellisg, you know, to work very woll, but maybe
YU == you Gon't understand what yoo're learning oo well, so

YU fneed Lo read noxe, yOu need to do that, aad you seed to do
t2e other.

We're very specific on the way we evaluate our

studont. Mo ~= we don't JWSL Qive them tTHe Aunmber.

<

Kisdergazten, elementary school, Junior high, high school.

For example, iz that how §t's ssruotured Is Israel?

Q0 » © »

A

SCRool, middle school, and high school.

Q

I
Q
A

JTadaate of -~ you krow, one of my research earliler is
inovatica. And lsraell stodeat are very known all over the

And == and Bare in tThe Daited States, they Save

8, tho <= the same way.

he same way.

™he sase vhen ==

W -

S YOU == YU 9o to a presaheol sed then elementary

Md then from high sChool ==

And then -~

"= YN g0 0 == ' soxey?

Afd in Israel, atteally, you know, that the «- the

S FUOm W TANICRY
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world and it's wery creating., You know, 1t's like It's Dees
called the startup nation because of the -« the activity and
the akiil that the hids get in school.

K] 30 that was the question [ was 95ing to ask you. Do
Iaraell atodents gererally get admitted 10 high --
usiversities, world clazs uaiversitios in the United States
a0 Eutoge and =~ and in [acael?

a Correan, Correct,

Q 20 you == do you Dave any information as =~ in yous
cxperience a3 & lectuzer and & ressarcher about the rate of
Israel high school students that 9o oo to college either in
Isr30], Byropa, oOr the United Statea?

A I Son't have the corredt number, but, you know, at
leazt In vieoze wo live we say that 90 percent of the kids ¢o
Lo hlgher edocatica.

MR, OLIVER: OBjection, Your Nozor. She Bad just
testified that she dign't know,

MR. GHIBACDO: Well, she dida't ksow about Turope
454 thhe United Statea, but abe <« ho == 1 think she's
Qialified 10 == O say -~

THE COURT: Well, lay a foundatice, Counsel. So
sustalned.
Y MR, CHIRDO:

¢ il right, So within Jarael, stodeats that graduste

DSt 1D DGOM Wit e MO
WLMBA T SERORTIMG A TRAMDCORFTION LS A0 MATMe
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Y.E. 675




eV e woN

v

10
il
12
L)
4
%
it
i’
ik
1%
a0
i
2
23
14

from an Jaraell high school in your area, let's say ia Tuwval
OF 18 ¥aifa, do you Mve any ksowledge of how many of those
Students 9o ca to higher edecation in Israel?

B i can tell you only about where I live, Teval, In
Taval, W percent of the kids 90 10 walversity. About Haifa,
I cannot give You the exact percentage.

Q Ckay. And Kaifa University, cas you == how maay
iilversitios are there in == In lsreel?

X in == 1 thisk there 18 seven big wniveraity and |
thiak there are & bundred college, even mite. 1 doa't know
all be exact maber, BUL geople are <= 1 would say 1hat the ««
a0aln, I doa't want to say percestage, but a lot of Feiple 9o
t0 higher education, bBecavse to get & Sob in Ioreel, a qood
JoR, YU feed Lo have a deqgree.

MR, BLACEMON: Cas we atipulate to tThis and move on?

Q And == and 1s the education free?

: Edocation is free, Yeu know, whon you fial -- umil
you Tinish is high school in the wniversity and it coss Lf !
== 3 == If I will clite in the dollars, It OOSL merely a ==
taiticn coat 200 amd 3500, Dot L1f you're & good stedent, you
et & stazding.

e Bow Llet's talk abous your relaticnship with Ben.
Now ofton 00 you Pt to talk to Ben?

A And I speak to Aim. 1 == 1 would say both times a

PRAGTLD GGl N TRACRR T
VERRASIY MERCITIIVG & TRAASCRIFTION, UG M 0 e
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week, PajyDe five Times & week.

Q And would you characterize your relationship with
Ben az a good zelationship?

A Vory good relaticaadip? Ewvery talk that we Bave he
814 L0 me, yOUu know, I'm coming ower, Actwally. Is this last
visit tThey had & 900d Line that they didn": was: to 90 back,

Q When --

B They wanted 0 stay with us lecause it was »= yoo
now, they bad o0 much fun goling cutaide, 9oing Lo Lhe pack,
And you know wlere we live, we *~ we don't <« you kaow, Lt can
= wo can walk anywhere by fun. %o caa play in the yard mo
preblem at all. 50 in fact, no probles, He met a lot kids,
S0 De Just Bad & wooderful time. And since then, you ksow, he
call and say == will thean say when I'm coning to visit you
again or please Come 10 Visitl me and 30 on.

Q Okay. And you sald the last time % came to visit,
Nhah was that?

3 i == It was =« I chink yoars == 1 sean, 1 saw Ain
last susmer in Vegas, And bofore that, he case for Rosh
Keashanah. I think it was in 2017 he came for == for the holy
Gsy, for the high holy day.

Qe Which is when?

N In Septomber, 1 think it was 2000 --

UNIDENTIFIED VOICE == (indiscernible).

DWMITNG LO0M )0 TR
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THE
L

are giviag her the isformation,

THE
M.
™E

NITNESS:
OLIVER:

OOUKT
QLIVEER)
COURT:

== 1 heard «« ] 2oard voices.

== Sven -- "17,

YOour Bomor, there's other pecple Wi

You can hear -~

'.“' 1 ==

- lm --

who else Is Ln e rooc:)

™=
Ma,
Avd T = and,

g

talking «-

N1TNESS:

BLAZIONN :
I mean, 1
CCURT ;
BLACIOON :

Nobody .
1 don't believe it.

i am by nyself,

Can 3ee in =~

*)‘. 1 heazd «-

- AN ==

something,

1 ==

Yeak, we did to0,

1 meas, It dida®t --

And 1 can al ==

= sound llke L vas aaydody

I Coa® alao 300 ==

— ‘m.
in Bavig's =~

it wasz scouad.

Jlasses that there were Buman

s any ==

I Just den'e,

SWMADTLD EGIM MV TRNICRPT
VERBATIY MNOsriev & TRAASCRIFTION LIC S 0 P
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filgezes Lin he Background. Asd I == this ashould end.

THE WITSESES: Nobody »-
MR, BIASIONN:  This should end,
THE WITSXSS: Okay. Okay, The == nobody is Ln the
gcom and I'n in the room by myseif.
BY MR, CRIBALDO:
Q Can you paa the == can you pas the vides? Can
you ==
THE COURT: Can you ==~
Q Can you turn the cameza?
THE COUKTI == Turn the video Camera arcund?
A Ch, yeak. 1 can. No problen at all.
M. GRINIDO: Ard there's no reom for anybody 1o e
thete,
XL EACIN: Well, there®s a Ballway right there,
THE COURT:  Okay.
MR. BACKMON: I'm == I'®m sorry, Your mopor. [ just
l«n't == 1 CAn°L == 1 == a3 long a3 the cbiection is moted, 3

tolleve that there wore poople in the rocn. I heard the
voicea too and I think that this testisony ahould ==

MR. GHIBMIDO: 1 have =-

ME. BLACKEMON: == coase.

ME, GHIBMIDO: == sothing more for her --

TRE COURT: Well --

DWMMEITRO RGO NI ThawiCRe T
VETRATA RO Tk & TRAMSCRFTON LLC 00 XI5 730

61

Y.E. 679



- & VvV & w N

10
il
2
LR
i4
is
1¢
17
s
1%

a1
22
23
"

ME. CHIBDAUDO: <« aayway,
THE COURT: == listen. The == the odjectlioa's

noted. Mt certainly you're entitled to Gross examination.

S0 1 doa't think you wast 10 Jeat e=d At now, Bt ==
ME. BLACEMON: Wel)l --
THE COUNT: == Row auch -- how such more do you

MA. GRIBADDO, I'm sorry, Your Romor.
ML DLACINON: Ard we -~
THE COUNT: ORkay.

ME. BACKOES! -= don't want To Cross. Me thought

THAt Lthis waz repetitive, %We know that Mr. Me E£9os) had
TOSTified to almcat the exact same thing that --

THE COURT: Okay.

MR, BLACKMON: == his mother jJust testified to.
that's vy,

THE COURT:  Yow 400°t have any questions?

MR, BACON: No, we have no guestions for --

TEL COCMT: Okay.

ME. BLACEMON: =~ Ber.

ME. GNIBAUDGT Mell, I'm == I have no more questicas

for her, Your Henor.

30

THE COURT: Okay. All vrigM., That conclodes the

tndnination?

DMANAME (GO MV TRAANECRET
VERRA T SEPORTING & TRANSCAS TION LLE 200y 3001308
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INITRESS ExCUsED)
THE COUKT: Your next witneas)

MR. GRIBAIDO! Ohay. I == @ know ! Dave a 1ot of

Line and I'n == I"3 not QOINg o use all of It, Can we Lake a

QILOK Dreak 30 that I can consider ==

THE COUNT: Do you want 10 take & broak?
ME, GRIBVUDO: Yes, pleazs.

TEE COURT: Se'll =~ we'll take & Dreak. Okay.
M. GHIDALUDO: 10 minutes, Your Nonor,
THE COUNT: Yeah, that's fine.
{COURT RECESSED AT 1:957 AND RESUMED AT 2:00)
THE CLESX: ¥e're back oo the record,
THE COURT: Me are bachk on the record in the Egosi
Your soxt witneas?

ME. GHIBMIDO: 1 have no more vitnesses, Your Hoaor,

Ne paas the case to -~

TAE COURT: JOkay.

ME. BLACEMON: And Your Bonog ==

THE COURMT: And your ==

MR, BIACEMON: == 1'm Qoing to waive an cpening --
THE COURT: COkay.

NN, BIACYMON: == and call theo Plaintiff Patriciae

EQosi ap our fleet ==

TEE COORT) Qhay.

DS Ted G0OM NIV TRANICERST
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MK, BACKMON: == witness,

THE COUWT: All right.

(WITKESS Slaeqonts)

TEE COURT: Mdad -~

M. BLACKMON: And oould you renind se, ['m sorry,
Ofve BOrfe Timw, sy tisw?

THE COURT: You'ze both «« you'we loth wsed alacat

== almoat exactly the same amcunt of time. 350 you €80k --
it's almoot 2:10, 20 you oach have 2% sinutes resalaing,
Plesse ralse your zight Rand to be sworn,

THE CLERX: TYou @5 solemnly swoar the tastimony
youTre about o give In this actico shall be the truth, the
whole truth, and nothing tet the tLruth, 30 belp you God?

ME. TOOSI: Yea.

TED COOMT: You may e seated, Md Counsel, you may
pIocesd,

NE. BLACEMON) Thaak you, Your Menor.

PATRICIA Ecos:

called as & vitress ca her cwn beahalf, having bees firas duly
awoin, testified wor bar ocath ax follows ong
PIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR, BLACKMON:
Q Mrs. E9ai, can you state your full name for the

gecora?

DS MO GO0 e MRANRCT
WERRA T SERORTIMNG & TRAASCRFTION LT S0 007 3%
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Q

Patriclie Ells Egoal.

Axd can you spell thaz?

Prasterelec-i=a, Elis is E-l=i«3, Egosl, E-g-o-3~i.
And do you 95 Ly any other namnes?

o,

50 have you ever == nobody has ever called you

Fatzicla Lee Moods?

x
9
A

Q

No.

Ever?

Never ever.

Okay. 30 when you see that name on pleadings, wvhat

does 1L make you thisk?

A it's & setup.

Q Qhay, Bat it's juat -= i£'3 A0l your name?

A 2o.

Q Okay. You started the Options patch prograns whes?

A Begloning of 3017 | guess was Mazch or April,

< Chay.

A OF samathing other than =« 1'n very Dad with dates.
:'m socry.

¢ Asd Ln t2e begianing, what were the test results of
your patches?

A The TLrST Patch was <« cane with the crystal meth

A alcohol ==

O MAMFMNS DOO MY AAACRT
WIFRATMY SESORTIel & TRANSCRIFTION (LS A0 M0 300
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sic),

Q
A

Ohay.

== DNE By pee Lteat came clean.

Okay. And then as you Bad more patches tested, 4i4
levela that were detectled -~

No.

-= 90 uwp or dowm?

Dowr,

They went &own?

it vas all cleom,

Okay. Have you used drugs sinde 1hat Lime?

o,

And are you In counseling right now?

i'm dodag counseling with Me, =+ Mr. Davwid Mesder
don't kaow hia last name oo far.

£ == 1 think juat for the record, At*s Abrams.
Okay. And Ms. Sarah == I just start like counselor

with Mx. Sazah Mof? (ph).,

=

Okay. And approxisately Mw leng have you boen

involved in Individual coonseling?

A

Mithin David sisce 2000 == Jarsary 2017 and Sarah

3ince the aame «- Noveaber 1016 thea stopped cotngeling vith

her and recently 1 went back,

v
2

And whan waz that you weat back 10 her?
M“‘u‘”o

G AATD Bt MM TRANRCR T
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Q Okay. Now can you explais to the Court your
@derstanding of vhy you were Ingarcerated last year?
A For sending == for giving this == this lowe letter
Lo ny huadand.
Q Atd == and you sent == how did you 99t That letter
to hin?t
A By FamilyWizard.
Q Okay. Mad what == what did the Crimisal Court judge
tell you not to do?
ME. GEIBALDO: Oobjection Your Moaor., That's heacsay
*= well, calling for Meaczay tostinony.
THE COURT: Suatained.
BY MR, BLACIONON

e Okay. Did the Crimisal Court Judge allow you to
contines to use Qurfanilywizard?
A 20 sald Jwat to talk «-
Mi. GRIBAUZO: Chjection ==
. == about ==
MR, CHIBAMIDO: == Your Monor. Calling =« agaia,
it's Rearaay.
THE COURY: Sestalsed.
THE WITRESS: She -~ abe said jJust to «-
ME, GHIMAUDG: Cbjecticn, Your Menor.

DA Ied BOON ATV TRANGOAS T
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BY MR, BLACKOSN:

Q

you wore atill allowed Lo use Ourfandly¥iterd to talk abowt
your calldr

B

M. BLACKMEN: I'm sorry.

You Andw, was it your Widerstanding at tThe Line that

On the time 1 900°t know that T was supposed to caly

talk abour then.

) 30 you ==

A NoRody told me anything,

Q You thought 1hat you could communicate with Joe for
ANy feasoa thzough OurFanilywirazd?

Yea.

Q Okay, BDut then you foend OWl Lthat was not true.

A URdub (affitmative). When --

Q Cozrect?

A == I war in Jail already.

Q Chay. And bow long were you seatenced to be
incarcerated)

A 3ix moaths,

e Ard Bow long were you incarcerated?

A Four.

Q Wy did you got ot before six months?

2 it actually Is avtomatic only == whes you do

booking, sitomatically give you twe months off of your
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sentence.

e Okay.

A Bel since 1 was inslde withoot to do aaything and 3
AMAT ADOUTL THAL WOk was Detter Lo paas the tize faster, !
Assigned myself to do work Ia the laundry for four moaths.

Q Okay. So wdile --

Azd I 4Aid it
o while you were incazcerated, you worked?

Yes,

Q > © >

Nille you were InCarcerated, did you attend aay
préQrans for drug treatnest?

A Every == everything «« avery single one.

Q Okay., M hew == about how masy classes did you 90
Lo?

A 1 did not make much because ny schedule on the
laundey was kind of crazy. Sceotimes | weat o my wnity
Sarly. Somatises [ stay on the laundry to later alghts, work
1ike 1% dosrs of work and lourdey.

Q 214 you do vy other types of counselling in == while
You were izcarcerated other than drug treatment?

A Yeah, 1 did a parents. [ did a drugs, 1 did an
AS00T RANMNONT, AAd since | was not Jowish Llike radbi ower
thore, I wont to == 10 siee kind of bible study 1ike Christian
kind of thing Just to ==

i L= R e P
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0 Okay.
A == you know ==

Q Bt being exposed to the Christian bible did not
Cause you to change your Jewlshreas, right?
No.
Ohay.
Mol that ==

Hhan were you reoleoased from Incarceration?
Deconber 15th, 2006 -~ 17,

Q » © » O »

Okay. Aad have you wanled to get back on the pateh
TO prove that you're not wsing?
Definitely I wass.

Md come you haves't gone back on the patenr?

> © >

I don't have the motey for it.

Q Okay. Now when you are with Besjanis JuTing your
SiperIvised visitaticn, just give me a cowple of thizgs that
you do most often with his.

A My time with Ben 13 all adoot quality time, like
tolling on the floor, jJwmg, tollisg arousd, prek-a-bow, Catch
Re. He == Joe 13 a Jittle fieh, Mo love to swin and w g0 A
lot to the pool. ANd after like -- we play == we go back
home. My lisited tine [ see you like Qiving him some focxd,
1ike dinser, givizg him Dath, shower, and the -- Breshing his
teeth, you kaow, make sure that he's ready for == to 99 10 bed

O MMM 1C00 MM TRANG
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Like 8100 0°¢clock vhea 2o go home,

) T 90 back with his father?

A Yes. Yes, And Joe knows that becasse ! advised the
== RO IPOIVIBOr -~

Q Fatricia?

R == to let :im ksow --

0 i's sozey, I have o ot you off. [ dida't aak you

A question, 30 --

A Ckay.

Q = 2Ey 80C 50 == Try MU o ramdle. You were in the
COUIT Order earlier when the supervisor sald that she beolieved
YOUr Time Spant vith Benjanin wvas not good tlme, that you yell
at Rim and things 1ike that, 1Is that true?

A I mover yoll to my 8o, 1 sometimes have to be &
ilttle tosgh with hin, Decsuse then like a lot of tise come to
Ny Place wery aQiressive like deating mo up, Like slep my
face, tell me Things, asd for sure [ Bave to be & Jittle towgh

with his, you know, But it's mot yelling or aaything like -~

he's Sest that =

¢ A == how do you resct when he Dehaves that way?

A Ay first reaction is saddenings for sure, But, you
ksow, [ tzy to tell him that I's his mother, sdow him love,
YU kaow, And than when [ see that the love i3 ot working,
thea I be towgh with him a litcle bit and tell him listea, I's

D500 MO 100N MIVE TRANLCSST
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YOUT BOThAT, YOU KMV, You Bave <« you cansot 9o thet,

Q

You Just ralse your woice?)

A

Q
A

5o when you mean tougher, be specific. Do you mess

Yea, llke, you know, be & little DIt moze like «-
Okay.

== BOT Like Ben, don't do this, ! mean, like listen.

1 s your mother, you knaw,

Q
A

)

YOU guyE 90 == YOu GqUYS Dbelng you, Benjamin, and the
fupecvisor. And I think the suypervisor sald sonetines there's
Mhar people that aro == that are thare., Are you 9oisg == do

activicies?

A

> © Y © »>» ©

Q

you 9o to the mall, dees the supecrvisor follow yeu and keep an
eye o0 you the wiole time?

Okay. And <= you physically discipline Bea?
.
NoY Now earlier agaln the scpervisor testifled that

oh. mhc
Is that correqc?

A leox.

$o you 95 to the mall?

Mall, shark tank, aguariom, expositions --

Okay.

== all those kind of thisgs.

Now Dackup to the first one, The mall. Nov vion
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A No.

Q Ntat does sde do?)

A Fhe's sittizg somevhere like a coffee place or like
4 fart foud place. Aad T aaid Like listen, we 000t want to
Be here, MNe're QOIng 1o walk around. Axd she's like okay,
I's dece. And wo spend like as bour walking arcund in the
Mall with like little cars or vhatever., Asd an hosr later we
Qome back,

9 A0 Guzing that time wdan ~« whed the SWervisor was
ROt present, how many Ulses did Bes)anis get injured?

A u.
Q Okay. Now many times did you hit Benjansin cutslde

tAe presente of the swpecrvisor?

A no.
Qo Okay. 30 you == nothing bad's ever hagpened?
A No.

Q Nhean you go awlmming at pour agactsent complex with
Bon, the sugervisor testiflicod that ashe 3its Inside. Mow far
avay from you Ls the supecrvisor whes 3he's insige?

A Yea, there's something about like seven, 10 moters.
but where she sits, she canzot see the yool.

Q Ckay. 50 ahe testified that she ould == 80 you're
PAYIng you don't Relleve 1hat she can?

A Bo, 3he cannct see the pool. 52e can 3e¢ like »

O MMM DOOG MY RSO
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little pioce of the pool, but not vhere we are, like lrside
the pcol. 5% ses llke the desk of the pocl. And, Y he
way, ny pool have cabasas, shades, that abe can 31t there and
watch us for sure.

¢ Ohay. You are working at -- what's the name of the
cospany?

A Advearcres in Paredlise,

Q Adventores in Parsdlse. And you were just recently
PIONATed L0 De a managor. Are you also seeking other
ORdeAVOTE OF YOUr wA? Are you LIYIng %O Oreate & budiness?

A Yeah, [ tried to create ay own boainess. They're
called Brazil Matds (ph). It's & Musekeeping sorvice. ¢
Jest started. I have a fow cllents, It's oaly me. Dot my
goal 18, you kntw, have pecple work for me and gel them moce
clienta, you know =--

Okay.

== Lrying O survive the bwst way as poasible.
Chay. And do you Bave & Car yelr?

No.

5o how do You Qe arousd?

Eometismes with the tus, with the Uber.

Wer? You =« taxi sorvices type == type thisgs?
Taxl and ther, 1 have Wer --

D RO P DY

Cray.
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Q

hMve you gotten in any trosble at all?

A
.
A
e

been attively participating as Benjamin‘'s scheol. Can you
xplain wiyy?

A

doa’t know that. And 50 == and I's afreid of =« 3 anything,

[ dea't want to end sp in jJall again,

2
LS

Q

thal you saiad?

A
e

in jJall again?

A

forgiveness Isn*t love. I don't know what this mas can do for

Q
kS

-= P,

Since you were relessed from boling incarceration,

MOL at all.

Mot at all?

It vas a big lesson of ny life.

Azd we also heard testinoey earlier that you Bad not

I even know that I 42a't have & 790 in place. |

50 you thought that thare was & THO ia place?

: thought 80, yes.
Tou thowght s0. And then vhat was t2e aeaz thing

I doa't vant to end up -~ end wp In Jail again.
Ard why would you be worried that you would esd up

I don't know, Like e In Jall Sust to tell him

== ammore. 1" kind of like scared.

OMADTLD GO M AT
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Q

Is it f2ir t0 say that you just feel uncomfortable

potentially 2eing arownd --

X

4 -k R

9

Yeah.

Okay.
Definitely.

Bow duriag youzr <« dering your narcloge, we == we

know tThat you have adnitted to having committed acts

comatituting Gomestic vioclente againzt Joo. Has Joo over

committed acts of domestic vioclerce againat you?

A

> © » ©

Yeo.

Kow many ==

2 sent ploture Lo you, yeah,

On how masy OCCaslons?

Evezry time wo fight,

MR, GHIBMIDO: ORjection, Yowr Bosor., There i3 m0

relevance 1o this, Yead, ahe gots to testify that maybe sbe

*= but what <« vaat s the relevance? The custady isa‘t at

Lssue,

It's Bar viaitation that's at Lssuve.

THE COURT: What's == what's the offer =«

MR, BLACKMON: So «-

THE COURT1 == of proof as it «-

M. BLACIMON: == Your Monor, the atatute for Best

OMAMIMS DOOG M RSO
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Interest could preclode & perpetrator of domestic wiolezce
from oven [4ing conatdered as a jolnt physicel custodias. 5o
by clear and comvincling evidence, ! believe that my client Bas
S overcome tAat presumptios and that®s what I'm trying Lo &
i3 by offering teatimony --

MA. CRIBAUCO: Okay. THat's an ==

PR BLACIONON: «« that it's == that's & quid pro ==
that it was & uid pro quo activicy.

THE COUNT: The objectice »»

MA. GHIBADDO: The Initial custody determination is
when that Detimes at issuve, Your Honer,

THRE COURT: Mell =-

ME. BIACIEN| %e're talking about wisltation Too ==

TEL COOMY: <= 0o, visitotlioa,

ME. BLACEMON: == which is == which 1s --

TEE COUNT: Yead.

ME, BLACKMON: == also relovant.

TAE COURT: The objection’s overruled. Yoo may
Afdwar the queatlion.

THE WITHESS: What 13 the gQuestion agaia?
BY M. BLACKMON:

Q Now many timos 00 youU Think Joo hits <=«
MR, GHIBAIDO: Your Ronor ==

== you?

Ouosait Ted  (GOM 1 IRANECNT
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MR, CRIBAULO: == §f e= 52 I may, Before that
Question though, et me JUSL teraw =y objectlom. Even If 1t
Va3 pre quo = quid pro QUo, the presusption i3 bers to
tvercome. It *= and to get Jolmt qustody. Agals, we're not
even Talling about joint physical custody here. It's =y
hdarstanding -~

TRE COURT: Usderstand,

ME. CHIBACDO: == thal supesvisliom »»

THE COUMY: It's for wisitation, But 1°11 == 2I'12
aliow the examination. Owerruled.

TEE NITNESS: Mow many times? Ewvery tise that we
fight, like last year s in the house like almost every day.
Y M. DLACKMON:

) Zo the == your 1ast year in the marital reslidence it
MAS AlMOST every day?

A Yos.

Q Now did == when -~ vhes you became pregaant with
Benjanin, was that wvhea you == was It == olay. You were using
drugs. Tou were pattying. Then you QOt prednant.

A Kight,

Q D14 you deQide To continue to use drugs aad aleodol
when you wore pregnant?

A Ko,

Q¢ How did that affect your relationship?

D50 74D (000 e TRAARCMT
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A ¥hen things COmMe = cCame apart.

@  That's vhes things came apart?

A Ohebed munnipt,

O And —- bt viyy LS TMAL? Because you wouldn't use
drupst

MR, GRITMAUZO: Chjection --

4] And because <=

M. GEIBAUDO: =~ Your Menor. And what i3 the
gelevance Lo Lhias?

THE COUKT: Overruled,

THE WITSESS: Because I was mit able to follew him,
baddlies, atrip cloba, doing drugs, bring 9iris home.
Actuvally, when I was pregnast, 1 complete atop the treat scome
things. Mot until 1 Dreast == stop == finisded bresatleed
Ben,

RY MR, RLACIMON:

Q Okay. Mad do you think that 4f Beatanin 15 livimg
is Jarael that you'll ke able to maistalin resscasdle contact
wilh him?

» For swre not. His greandfather answored that. Tor
eTe POL.

MR, BIACIOMON: OCkay. I'L1 pass the witness, Your

THRE COURT: Cross exanination.
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CROES EXAMINAT {28
]

MY MR, CHINACOO;

@ o you take respoasibility for anything?

A I do. 1

©  What doss == what responaibility do yos have to e
for the predicarent that rﬁ‘n in clight sow?

A Lxcuse MY Can yOU Speal a 1ittle DLt slowe:?

Q Fredicanent that you're In right sow whlch s 1o say
that you have wery little time with your child, are you as
fault at all for that?

A P don't uanderstard the gueation.

(OOUNSEL CONFER BRIIYLY)

Q Yo Clearly have visitation four Murs a day, three
days & week, correct?

A Pight.

Q And you're not happy with that, right?

A B0, [or swre nok,

v ¥hose fauit is thar?

A Nhcoe fauit i that? 1 aoa't now, THhis i & 9ood
gqueatioa, 1 ==« 1 can take 2o blave.

c You can take the blame?

i take It, yeah,
Nhat blame 30 you dave?

- N

I den’t now. MayRe <« [ == zhat's 3 good question,

D401 MO DOOGE I TRANGCNT
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24 ] agalnat you, cozrect?

1 Nt keow,
e S0 you think sayle you could have coatrolled your

angerc?
A I »= 1 comld rot,
Q 50 you were amgry.
A I was,
¢ Ard In that anger, vhat did you do to Joe?
A Fight with him all the time,

Q Did you throw a 3afe agsinst the G00r when De vas
Malng Inside the offlce cace?

A He Jooked ma out of the == the room.

e Axd you were doing, what, threwing a safe agalnat
the &oor, cozrect?

A ROL the safe. I kicked the door.

¢ Qkay: What else 414 you do to his out of your

S0 maxy things, sir. 30 maay -~

—— ‘h‘m .

For exsaple?
A Yelling to hiw, tell him shat I°m going te kill bim,

A
0 Yor esample?
A
N

3kl o Things.
Q And you had & tesporery protective order Lasued

DMAMIMNDS DOOG MM TRAMGONY
WIFRATA SEFORTIR) & TRANSORIFTION LLS 0] 200 T

Pl
Y.E. 699



10
i1
12
1
14
b
16
v
in
19
0
24
22
2}
s

i == | 'L know.
You don"t knaw?
Toll »e.

You == why did you go 1o jall?

o P D)

P think 1 was ==
ME. EACKMON: That was asked and answered on == she
explained -~
TRE COURT: Nell --
ME. BLACKMON: == why abe west to jall.
THE COURT: Mo, [ enderstand, btut Counsel can ask,
THE NITHESS: WNnat --
BY M. GHINUDO:
¢ 0 you == you realized <« 13 it fair w0 say that you
realize you have & major Lssue with anger, correct?
A In the past,
0 You doa't anymore.
A Thisk it waa not.
Q Qkay. Dld you have a major iszsce comtrolling yous
jealcuay?
RS I'm not marvied saymore, 1 mean, ['s sarcled But ]
Nt have a relaticaship.
Q I8 1T f3lr Lo say that you had a prodles cosmeolling
your impulsea?
RY in the paat.
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Q In the past. You doa't amymoro.

A Ko, i'm goo0d.

Q Okay. What 414 you 00 overcome that? Can you
explain that to the Court?

A I stopped doing drugs was the major thiag. Yos
sow, the druge driving you like really, really crazy. And 1
did the angor manageneat class by the Court's order, wan
Mating. 1§ learned 50 many thlngs aboul anger coatrol. Asd 2
Alzo @0 the therapy with By, David, acosptance, atoeptance,
dand commitasst thezepy ix helping =e of -« control ay thoughss
#d hiw 10 deal with ny feelizgs.

Q Lat's talk abowt what you specifically learned In
YOUT ANGT RANAJETMAT COUTEes. MHow many Mwuts of Cdurses 4ld
you take?

A I conpleted the 28 claxs. Yeah. [ completed the 14
0Lasses ordered by the Court.,

Q You're talling alvwt domestic violence counseling.
Yos, [ dla.

Okay. What did you learn there?
L

© » O »

Nhat did you learn in those classea?
A Liko tho main thing is the second thought,. ¥hat s
very Melpful. Defore you take any action, think twice,

¢ Nhat else?
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3 13 I'm == 1 now aleo abost relaticaship, iike the red
202132 ard I wvaz 20 blind on nine. And 20w next one for sure
31i"n golng to be more »» mose awvare.

4 Q ¥ell, what 95 you == whatl 95 you say you'ze blind
SEtOT Are YU == poutre saying that Joe was o Dlame L0

6§ somathilng?

T kS So, 1 doa't blare him on anything. I call syself
Elbiind,

’ Q Blind o whaL?

10 - Blind of the red flags.

1 Q What red flaga?

12 I Kis narclssist, specifically.

i) Q $0 ha's at fauir for your actions.

14 A 20, h's Ot fTauilt, 1°® the == Lhe wvrioag one

iS5 because [ was bliad. Now many times [ Dave 1O answer that?

=
o

Q 20 you think you were the vroag one Because you hit
ITENER and threaten to Rill him and =«

18 A I dave sever trled 1o 1o RELY »»

¥ ¢ «« viclated --

20 A == my taabard.

2\ Q == Orders 1o stay avay from him? Did you tAreaten

22 j to kill him?
23 A I threat Aim, yes, but ==
74 c You 4la?
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A == 1 neover 4id asything to kill his.
MR, BACIOUN: Just objection, asked and answered,
BY MR, CHIBNNDO;
Qo In the acceptance =«
THE COURT: Sustalned.

Q == thezapy. vhat is the purpose {0 acceptance
heragy?

A TS t0 == and TO staying & little DAL more about
your malnd, you know, wvhat are your mind telling you. A
Astume you'll ead =~ how =~ vhat your nind telliling you and
CAOn you're able to Coatrol your feelings.

Q And what Soes your sind tell you that you have 1o
accept?

A A Jot of thingy, like accepted the way that [ was
reledt, Thete was put In stredl as 4 trash Bag. Tie
Felecticon wasr Gamanding == what nade me 05 Lo this therapy
because I was like wvery sad, depression, you kaow, so ==

Q Sepresalon for == wlat reason == rejection from
what? I'm sorey.

Pepression for sy dsband,
Your husband, 8§00 --
Juat ==«

== Jea's ot fault ageain?

» O » O »

No, '3 a0t hils faultr, sir.
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VEADA T SEFUERTIN0 A TRACDICRIFTION LLC 0] X0 TV

Y.E. 703




o O VvV & v N -

19
13
12
13
14
1%
1¢
17
s
%

1
2
ba
4

ME. BACENON: Yeah, cbiection ==

ME. BACIONN: == Your Monor.,
MR. GHIBATDO: Mow long hawe you been wsing --
MR, BLACKMON: He's trying Lo ==
MR, CHINIRO: =~ drugae for?
MR, BASIOUNNE He's teying 1o inpute testimcany to
haz that ke 13 net saying.
THE COURT: Suatalmed.
BY MR, CHIBAOO:
Q How Jong dave == how == when was the firast tise you
“s yOou started uaing druge?
A On my 1328 «« yoah, wien I was 195.
Q And Bow long did you do deuegs forT Did you do drvgs
consistently Throughowt your life?
A Yoah., A == a2 tim of ay life 1 stopped doing drugs
for 10 yoars by my cun. No therapy, nothing, By sy own,
And ==
ME. BACRYN:! and Your Moaor ==
A “« 1 was using the worst drug ever.
ME. BIACKIMON: Your Honox, 1 JesC want 1o note that
213 of this information i ia Dr. Paglini's report. She was
very up fromt about all of this detalls, dates, dseg use.
TEE COORT: Rigmt,

DMARITED TOO0 Wt te ThanaCae
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1 MR, BLACKMON: Do we ==

7 THE OOURT: No,

b | MR, BRIASOMON: Do we meed it

‘ THE COURT: No, I under =« [ snderatand that,
S ML, CEIBAUDO: AllL cight. [ just Bave 3 --
3 ME, BLACKMON: We doa't have much ««

7 MR, GRIBADSO) == & couple more queations ==
13 M. BIASOCN: <= time lefc,

] Mr. CEIBAUDO: == Your Menor.

10 THE COURT: Night.

L1 BY MR, GRIRALDDO)
12 Q 50 == 30 you did == 50 Seat o clarify, yeou BDave sot

13 ] restactod the Optlons progranm, cosrect!?

i L) o, 1 did mot.
1% Q ARG YOUr teslinofy was Decause you dida®t have any
16 I noray, cigha?l
17 A I have no mooey. It was 508,000 --
1% Q ror ==
1% A S10000 for the wdole progran. 3560 per week.
20 Q Pid you have money L0 pay your lawper?
F4 A I dom't.
2 e You Son't?
2 A} No.
i1 Q Mo pays your lawyer?
DA D DGO06 W1 TR
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Neh?

¥ho pays your lawyer?
My family and friends.

ol - TN

¢ You doa't think it would be Inportant to ask your
fanlly and friends to pay for your Options progran?
A Now much more aocey 1 have to aak these pocple, 3ic?
e €0 more Mllars 4 week, raybe?
A Aze you == seriousiy?
¢ Yeah.
ME. BLACKNON: Objection, Youzr Mosor.
Argumantative, This is silly.
TRE COURT: Scataired.
Y MR. GNIBDMIDO:
Q How much do you earn right now?
A I have no 1dea. 1 tzy sot to think about.
ME, BLACKMNON: 1I'm noL sure she wnderstocd the
queatioa.
MR. GNIDMIDO: Yeak, I hawe aothing more for this
witness, dosestly.
ME, BLACEMON! Okay.
TEE COURT: Okay,
MR, BLACEMON: A guick redirect,
TRE COURT: ALl right.

EEDIRECT EXAMINATION

PALSTRD TOOM e ThamiCRer
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BY MR, BLACONN

Q Patricla, @ you have any Teelings at all of anper
now?

n The only feeling that 1 have now ix sadness,

Q Okay. A because of your therapy, the prograss
that you've 9one throueh, 00 you feel that you would ever
threaten 2o kill somebody again?

A %o.

Q DO you Delieve that you've Decome pretty much & new
person 9oing throwgh this?

A Yor. Beszicdes of the therapies, I think the jail was
ny big lesason. [ do='t want to 9o badk there,

Q Colng Lo jail delped you a lot?

» Tes.

MR, BLACKOMON: Okay. I'm 9004, That'll ke all,
Your Monoz. MNe're --

THE COURT: Okay. All right. You say step down.

TRE MITSESS: Thank you.

(NITSESS ExSuUsED)

THE COURT: Do you have any #Mbar witresses?

ME. BACKNN: One more, Your Bonor.

THE COURT: Okay.

ME. BLACKMON| I've 9ot me having adoot aine misutes

fefr,

DWMAEITNO 1000 WIS TR T
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THE COUKT: That's == that's about zight.

MR, RIASIOKH: Chkay. The == our next witness 13 a
nan naxed Brian Loreaz.

MA. GNIBAUZO: And 1 again resew ay objedtion made
158 the sotion ia liaine, Your Nozor.

THE COURT: 50 noted. Axd I'll allow the testimony.

(NITNESS fOweinxn)

THE MARIMAL: Fleass remain standing and ralse yous
giQdt haad for me.

THE CLERK: Tou 95 solemaly swear the testizcny
you're abost to give In this actioe shall be the troth, the
vhole truth, and sothing bot the truth, & Melp you God?

M. LOREINI: 1 do.

THE CLERK: You may be meated. Counsel, you may
procesd.

BRI LOsEXT
called an a witneas on behalf of the Plaintiff, daving bees
flest duly sworn, testifled cpoo Bils cath a3 follows ont
DINECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. BLACKMON:

o Mr. Loreaz, would 4% be okay If I call you Brias for
100y s purposes?

A Yeu.

Q Okay.

SMAGTLD CO0M W ThanOnet
VERBATIY FEFCITIVG & TRAASCRIFTICN LIC A0 X N
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TRE COURT: And if you can spell your last nase,

THE WITHNESS: Lepszegensz,

i %,

: o,

> © » © » O

m,.

Very.

And ==

0oy 0N S D

that noan?

AnG @9 you have & Desiness here?

"hat ia that boaizesa?
102 BHelicoplera. MNe'ze a flight achool tous

campany. helicopter --

“= airplare.

50 you have strong tles to this community.

20 you live in Las Vegaa?

And how do you know Patricla?t

I've zet Patricla with Joe,

Frebably around =~

= Whan YOU S8y yOou mel Patricia with Joe, what does

A Well, Patricia iz narcied to Joo, Have been for

years., ['ve known Joe for a long, long tize, sisnce before

thoy woro married,

they 9ot masried.

Q 0O you remenber when you met Joe?

Ardd 30 Jow introduced me to Patricla vien

O-M-5400 MO CO0M IR TRANDCONT

a9
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A it would have been == it was & long tine apo,
probably 200¢, 2007, somewhere arcund theare., Somewhere arownd
that tise,

Q Ma what types of things did you do with Joe?

A ALl kinds of stuff, MNe were really 9204 friends.
Ne would go cut, spead a Lot of == bath then it wvas kefore I
had the Rellicopter buaineas. [ was i 17, 30 we had & 1ot in
octemon. And ve would 9o cut aad 9o to alght clubs and hang
o,

Q And did you Quys ever waed dregs together?

M. GRINIDO: Objection, Your Bonde, to the exteat
ALt this s asting for testimony that cocurred prior to the
183 Sroer An this cote, IL's irzelevaat.

MR. OBACKMON:  What?

MR, GUINASDO: It's 2o == The last custody order
vas Baptester JOth of 2017. We're talking about events that
eccurred 10 years ago?

TEE COURT: And this 1o something we're == it Is
tied just o the visitation reguest, 1 presuse.

MR, BLACEMON: It's tied to the relocaticn reguest,
the credibiiity of the Defondart, and <« the lack of
credibility of the Defendant and the credibility of the
Tlaintiff., Aad I thooght That the Cosst sald that the

Credibliity of the parties would be & important factor in

SMA0TINO COOM IS TRANA S|
VERBRATIN FEORTING & TRAASCRSPION LLC 00 200 Fe
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thin detearnination,

M., GRIBAULO: And 1 den't see vhere there*s -- asd

it 3cunds 1ike B3 a3king for rebuttal testimoay. 1§ don't

Se% Any Lestifly whacze Joe is denylng using drugs.
MR, BLACKMON: Your Nosor ==
MR, CRIMAUO) | don'y -~
M. BLASKMNON: <= he -~

MA., GEIBAUDO: == 3¢¢ vhat ==« and 1 don"t see the

Offer of proof. I 4n°L 364 vhat the selevasce is.

THE COURT! That s == that i paszt of the record,

20 e
M. BIACKMON: Yoah, ! was QOing to Ay --
THE COURT: Your cbjecticn"s overmvled,
THE MITHESS: Could you restate the gQuestion,
pleaze?

Q ¥id you use drugs with Joe Egoei?

A ¥e have.

< Nhat types of dewds dld you sae?

A Cocalne, ecstasy.

e Ard did you guys do that togetder regularly?

A Hay bath whean. Tretty == pretty oftesn, ADOUL every
woakend.

Q Okay. Aad are you avware that Joe has told Dr.

DT TGOM e TRAORr
VEFRATIM REROR TG § TRAASCRS IO LLC 00 XI5 70
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Pagiinl that e never waed drogs, ever?

A

»> © » ©

Q

friends with Joe. You met Patricls tAgcugh Joe, Are yow

1 =« 1I've Reard that.

And your reagonae to that would be what?
iLt's sot true.

Okay.

It's wery sot true,

Sow you =« you aald that you started out bels

friends with Fatziclia sow?

A Yos.

Q And have you seen her in Las Vejas since this case
started?

L) i have.

Q And from your cbservatlons, has her bebtavior changed
ia the last year and a2 half?

MR. QHIBACDO: Oojection, Your Bosdr, Toundatlos.

== Lthere's no foundation been lald about all --
THRE COURT: DSwustalsed.
MR. GHIBMIDO; == of these -~
THE COURY: Sustaised,

BY MR, BLACKHEN:

e
A

How often 40 you seo Patricia?
I 200 Patricis prodelly, I S0n°t know, every <«

ProbAbly two or throe months or s,

DMAEITEO TOOM NS TR R
VEPRATIMV REFCRTIVNG & TRAASORS IO LLE 00 XX 3w
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Q Okay. And 90ing Back how far wiuld that e
consistent?

A Sizce 1've known her pretty such. T cnly time
tAAL wo had & == & lapse there, Lt was 4 Lise where cbwicusly
SRO HAS LPCATORTATOd And Thare was & Line where sho was ocut of
time for some time, Dot I'wve Wnown her peetily regularly.

Q Okay. 3So you know that, you know, she was & drwy
pser a3 well and that there weze prodlens in the RoneT

. Tes,

Q Correct? In the Last == Just is calendar year 2018
vien you have seea 2or, Ras 32e been different than she was
before?

ME. GHIBMDO! Objection, Your Nosmor. I atill den't
“= I'm 32111 not understanding how often he's seen her this
yoar and for how ==

MR, BLACKMON: He 3aid every =--

KE, CHIBASDO: == long ==

TEE COURTI He sald the same -~

ME. BLACIMON: <~ three sonths --

TEE COURY: == I tAisk,

ME, BLACKMCH: =+ going back since they mowed here,

TRE COURT) Yeah,

MR, GHIBAUDO: Xight,. Bel in the =~ every three

MOCAS for what, two weeks, three weelks, & day., 1w hours? 1

Y.E. 713
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doa't know. 1'= not sure what ==

Y MR. BLACKMON:

Q

YOuU == you visit with bher?

A
Q

YOou actually 9o see herx?

A

== e wuld g0 out and have dirser with ay vife,

© » O » O

TEE COUMT: Puatalsed.
ME. BLACKREE| Jkay.
THRE COURT: Sestalned,

About how long do you spend with Patricia cach time

Three or fowr hours.,

Ckay. 3o and what types of things 40 you 90 vhen

Shatll come over and wisit with the kida. ¥eo weost

S0 you have kids.

Yea.

How many Lids do you Bave?
Tour.

Ard would you trust Patricia 1o be alone with yous

iutely.
Has That ever happened? Have YOu ever asked 2er %o

I don't think so. My wife's very possessive, so »»
Ohy.

- wg WOA'L -~

DA Ted (OO0 wirme  TRanaCe
WIRRA DM AEFORTIMG £ TRASCRFTION LS SO0 MATM
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Okay.

== Lrust just anybody, But I womlan‘t -~
Okay.

== 1 wuldn®t hesitate.

Q > ¢ »>» ©

Okay. S0 every few monlhs you saw ber threo or four
houzrs at a time going back to when yow == everybody was here
At 1he same time, correct?

A W-dubh (affirmative).

4] HATA that in nind, has her Bebavior changed now as
cempared to 2017, 20147

M, GEIBAUDO: Objection, Your Bonsr. And the
objection is this. This == his teatimony is completely
irzelevaat because by ny calcslation based oo his testimony,
Al year R2e"s aeen her for » 1otael of about 12 dours all
year. 1 4on't think anything that he says about Ma. Egosi is
2 == i Of Yy zelevarce or value.
THE COURT: It goes to the weight. Owerruled.

Y MR, BLACKMON:

e Have you noticed & charge In hex?

A Ve noticed change in her, yeah. Sure.

0 Asd are == have you remained friends with the
Defendant Joo Egosi?

2 i'd like to think 30, We've Bod our dizagresnents
iz the past, DUt we doa't == 1 haven't spokea to Aim in

O M50 DOOD MW TRANGO A |
VIFEATM SRPORTING & TRANSORSTIOM LLC My 300 1ine

Y.E. 715
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avhile,
Q

¥owld 1t sUrprise you 1o kaow that he testified

sariier that you guys are ot friends and never have beean

frienca?
A
Q

Fatricia,

kS

Q
2
Q

Yes.

Chay., This year vhen you've spant time with
2AVe yOu 1een Rar or chesrved her using drugs?
No.

EAV yOu seen o cbaezved dr belng wiolemt?
No,

Rave you seen o observed Mar dolng anything that

would be ccaslidered uruaval?

LS

No.
MRL. BLACIOMON: Ohay. That®s all 1 have.

THE COURT: Cross examination?

MR, GRIMIOO: T hawe Sust one question, Towr Rosor,

CRO3S DOMEINATION

BY MR, CHIBNASDO:

Q

hen was the Jast time thatl you attually spoke to

Mr. Egosi, Joe, before today?

3

A Coame 10 my offlce and I'n a COX instroctor as well, 0 Me

Last time I spoke with Joe? Trom sy recollectios,

23kod B tO ==

e

That == I'm Net == that == the QuesLion vas when vas

DMAAING DGO 3 TR
VERBATM SEPORTRG & ThArORsr Taing LLE 00y 3001
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it?

» © » O ¥

yeaca ago.
o
»

owver to hi

<

Date =~

Whatl way =~

Sate, & noath, and yoar.

I would say it was prebably a year and a half, two
I don"t recollect the exadt year or date.

And tefoze that?

Before that? [Frobably Defore that was whan wo went

F 20%se Tor disner and we went to his birthday party

= Bis zon"s birthday party, invited ny wife asd the kids and

everybody.
Q

Nhat year asd what mcath?

It was his son's first bBicthday party, 50 --

50 four years ape.

ME. GHIRMIDO: ALl right, I bave nothing moze, Your

TEE COURT: ALl right. You may step Sowm,
(MITNESS ExCUsED)

ME. BLACEMON: Thank you Brian for that.
M, LORENTI: Yeah.

THE COURT: ALl zight.

MR, RIACEMONI  Your Momor =

THE COURT: [ =« | belleve 1hat coacludes the «-

SMAMIOLD BOOM M ANORe
VERBATS BSOS & TRaasCRsr Tain LA C Mooy 200 T

Y.E. 717




1 M. RLACEMON: [ == T got two minutes.

4 TEE COURT: You 9ot onme mincte.

3 MR, BLACEMON: [ 9Ot a ninute and »»

4 MR, OLIVER: A misute and 50 seconds.

S MR, BLACKMON: [ == by my count, yeah, » minete asd
G fifey soconda. ['Ll]l take oo -~

? TAE COURMT: Okay.

® MR, BLACEMON: ~-- nlaute.

9 THE COURT! Yow may be right,

i0 MA. BLACKMON: ['L1 take one mimite,

) | THE COURT: Okay.

12 MR, BLACKMON: This ls == it'3 his case in chief

I3 firaz, 30 &0 you WaNt tO Make & Close?

14 MR, GEIBAUZO: Yeah,

1% MR, BLACKMON: You want to make a close?

16 MR, CHIBARO: Mo, I'm closed.

17 MR, KACIOWNN: Chay. T think it's appropriate that

18 | the moving party close flrst.
1% THE COURT: Oh, that's what you're asking for in

2 temms of closing.

21 ME, BACKORN: Yes.

2 ME. OLIVER: Yeah,

23 TR COOMT: Okay. And == and you have & few more
24 I ninctes,

DSt e 100N WIS TRANGCRST
WERRATM RERCONTIMNG & TRAMRORSTON (L 00 M6

Y.E. 718
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MR, SHIMESO: Yeah, 1t's 2:4! now, Your Monor. Cas
W take & QUIGK Dreak just to Risad of evalu == ['we just got
to get my thoughts together? Just a Quick break. Five
nlouten?

THE COURT: Llet's take a five ninvte break,

MK, GHIBADO: We'll be dose by 3:00,

TRE COURT: Ohay.

ME. GHIBAIDO: Thank yow, Your Momor.

CCOUNT NECESSID AT 2:41 AND RESMED AT 2:49)

THE CLERK: Me're back on the record,

TEX COORTI Obay. ¥e are back on the recosd in the
Epoel mattor. We'll entertaln brlef closisg statements. ['m
QOLN) tO stazt with the Defendant.

MR, GHIBAUDO: ['m just 92iag 0 make some brlef
remarks, Your Henor.

TRE COURT: Chay.

MR, CEIBALLO: ATRT, I'm MOt 9olng to go throegh
every single solitary elemeat of every claim. 1°m Just going
through the minl == I°m sure that you'ze QOIng 5o make the
dppropriate declision,

The way that 1 see the relocation basically get a
good falth for the move, reazonable alternative visitation
3ckodule and 1t's In the Dest intezeat of the oblldren and you
getl to relocate. The pretrial mesmorandum that I subaitted, !

DMAATRO G0N e TRANICRET
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Y=

)




$ & 9N " ¢ U N e

”NNNZO‘-‘—-O-—PO-P'-'-
. e N ¥ B W WV e W N w0

INGLCAtad That there i3 no higher atandard of preof that needs
to be met Or other fadtors vhen it's as international
rolocation. S0 the analysis has w0 De the same as it i3 if
stneody L3 relocating withis the United States.

I also iadicated, coe, the 15850 OF QOACern ralsed
By Counsel in one of the bearings was the idea that if you 90
to Tarael tRat you'll mever see the Rid agaln becacse larael
scnckov dooan't comply with the Kague. I actually have a
feport from the State Departmest tThat was issued last ywar,
2007, on compllance with the Magoe in individaal coussries and
in fact Israel 45 3 nodel Ccountry with compliance with the

Nague. Aad 1 have that here if you wvant to look at it, 1f you
want Lo conaider it. It'3 a4 one page -- It's a pretiy
ealensive Dig repozt and Lt goes country Dy Cowatry.

And 1A Ay teview of At, it was pretty ciear that
Israel iz completely compliant and ccoperative and the
iscidents of abdoctions and the cooperation of Isreell
Piversment has with the goverzment here 18 11°'s & high level.
It's At the manieum, in foct. And ia fact, they even provide
BOMMCATY MPPOIT fOr petitioners bece in the Usited States, if
they faeed Lit, LT thare's ot a logal ald for exanple provided
in The Tnited Statea for tholr == to pursue oOr litigete those
issues. S0, aMain, 1 have that report if you waAL TO see At
or if you want to take my word for it, 1 don't know,

DAY CO00 Wve Thsacesr
VERSATIV REFCIHTING & TRAMSCRIFTION (LG 800 MI6.7Me
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As far as the good falkth ben == good falth reasos
for the move, you Reard my cllient testify today that Be has 2o
fenlly suppozt heze ia the Usited States. Me's & simle
POrent wid is == who I8 Carzyling 4 pretty dafty load, B dous
Al the Srasseportation and he's very iavolved with his child,
whatlor it Be at home or with his stheol. And that dooan't
afford him the cpportunity to work full-time,

Asd 30 9olng to Iarsel in 9oing to provide him that
OPPOLTENILY DeCause de's 9Ot family theze that's prepared 10
help him out, The state of Israel L8 actually going %o
propaze to Belp him cut Zinaacially, 20 there s pretty
Clearly bosed on the teatincay and the evidence presented
today that he -- thete 15 a good falth reason for leaving.

The alternative visitation schedule that was
provided iz actually bester than what #5¢ has now. And that
A8 that 5t was «« it would the =« the offer was two weeks in
the summer, one week during the == the Jewlsh Moliday In
Decesder and then every oOlher moath. 1 believe it was two 10
three daya. And Re would provioe a soclal work for
supervisicon Lf that's necessary and 385ist with == and arrange
flights and such.

I doa't see what difference it L3 whothar the
supecvisicn or the visits 40Cur here Or in Iscrael. I =« she's

JOL O maintaln contact with her child., And 1°11 add alzo to

DM NG DO0U MILE TRas ee
VERRATIV FEACATING & TRANSOMS TON LLC 200 208 700

Y.E. 721




© @ Y9 & ¥V A b N w

NNN&'z—ouununnnnn
- W N - ¢ 8 J & v & w N = O

that and what dida't come cut i teatimony 18 that the offer
L3 2130 that vhen she doesa't have her child sbe gets 10 see
or viait with the child via FaceTine at least three times a
ek, 350 by all accounts given vhat she Bas now, wvhat she
CUrTently esloys, that's moze than & reasonsble offer. It's
== It"s & == (1'% & superzios visitatica schedele THan what sde
enjoya right now,

A3z far a» best Interest factors, you'll sote that
The testimony that you Reard today from whether it be the
teachers or -~ particularly the toachers and the other pesple
that teatified, Jow's wry involved in the chlld's enotional
ord deveolopment well«being., 30 that factor favers and I think
pretiy, pretty greatly.

he == the foatering, close, and continmuieg
relationship DetTween the child and the other parent, there has
been n0 teatimcny that he's frustrating bexr visicts at all, me
provides them., Mo =« he even facilitates then. Me drives
there, plcks then wp, because she doesa’t have a car even
though she's made 00 effoct Lo get a car oven thoush ahe
prebably should., Md he still belps ber oot and does
eVverIything that he can.

As far as cocporation and Od~parenting. there bas
been no teatimoay Lhat sy cllent interferes with lar pareating
Lime or tries £O keep Dear from the child. Ia fact, what you

SMAGOLD D0 M TRASRORT
VERBAT MESCSevh & TRRACRIFTION LIC 00 0. T
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Aeard today was that she takes mo Inltliative. S0 does
aothing to try to §et lavolved, Lo Lry %0 either reach out 19
Joe or reach out %o the child -- the == the chlld's care
providers or educatozs to see vhat's 901ng on.

Atd her explaczation for that was pretty threadbare.
She sasentially sald I'm scared to got arreated again and
thooght I had & TRO, That's juatl not a good excuae why you
den't make an attempt Or A0 «ff0IT 1O == Lo Lake the
Anitiative Lo try to get involved ia your ¢hild*s life. And
Eha GOMSR'T Dave & TIO. She hasn't had one forever., fhe
nates a0 offort o 00 snything with regard o the child's care

and developnent and ahe e ‘'t reacth ol to Jos about

anything conceralng the chiild.

Then Cfisally, 1 think what needs to Do considered is
pental healdth, 1 think that the ceports that are == have
already Been adnitted Into evidence, I dom't think anytody's
9oing to deny today, that the Plaintiff has some pretiy
sigairficant issues to cvercome, apecifically., you have
Somestic violende 1ssees, you have drug issoes, and yYou hawe
actual mental Bealth issues,

And what ahe's offered today o proof that ahe's
tatter are essentially sessicas of ACT tharapy with a secial
worker, & couple of classes in jall, and that®s At, Bt
vhat®s lsportant 0 note 15 that she's net dose the Options

DMAAHTLD 0000 Ve TReaaCRe
VERBATV O TG 4 SAAMRCRIFTION LG 200 255 704
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program. 3She went Jate to the flirst deuwg test and :2e"a dose
nothing to get Lrwolved in Options. You'we QoL Lo presume
that she's dirty at this point given her history.

The explasation that she had wvas, well, | doa't have
the money. The testimony was it coat 540 a woek. But sde
pays Rer lawyer. She has another money to get an ker. 5Ste
has ecough mooey 0 do everytAing but get & derug test. The
ofe tAlsg that®s probably going to be 2lding her back, she
can't oo it,

I think you have 10 take from that and presume that
she's dirty again. 52e has a long history of dreg abwse. Axd
she's been in this coust before and ahe's told evalustors for
4 nonth == for exasple, that she's clean and the ssbeequently
teat dirty. She's al == she's done Lhat repeatedly throughout
this litigaticn. And as she"s saying It apain and what we
Bave Lo suppoct that o nothing. We Mave the opposite of
SUPPrt, e bave that ahe's not goae to Options, 80 Defoge
any supervision Is lifted, I thisk that at the Bare alnimen
abe has to do that.

Domestic violence that sda's taken, sandatory
SETCUON the coutts, I doa't think are sufflolest, And 3°11
Teat oo ay reply brief bDecause 1 tAlak I wont into some detail
concerning what ake did and vhat she should probably shoula be
90189 08 that score.
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Bt overall, § think the testimony that you heard
today demonstrates the 9ood fallh reason for the move, that
theze's a reasonable alternative visitatios schedole provided.
It's In the best intezeat of the chlld to mowve 1o fscael. So
1*13 rest --

TRE COURT1 Thank you ==

M. CRIBADCO: == on that,

THE COURT: Thank you, Counsel. ALl right.

Briefly. Mr. Blacksen.

MR, BACIMON: Yes, Your Mooor. Thask you., 2o
today I think we weat for about four and a 2alf dours zotal,
five hours. There was rever any testimony elicited from
Anytody That the Cefesdant has met the Initial burden of a
seraible 3000 falth reason Lo 90 to Iscael. The Defeadant
offered no evideace TO SUPJeAL what effocts he had made to get
erployment in las Vegas or i the ares, sose. Ne's made 2o
effores, actually.

Sinte we d2n't get to the ssnsible goad falth
reascn, I don't know If we get Lo everything else, tus I'm
P0lng Lo 9o thzough it. Thare was no acttual advaztage for the
CRild ansunciated by aay witneas here. In fact, the
Dofendant's own viteess, the == the 2oad of the sohool that
iittle Bonjanin i3 going e says that be L3 thriving dere,
3he alse testified that as Benjamin gets older he will be able

DMNMIMNG D000 MMre TS
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to continge T0 have his Jewish derltage supported through
adulthood, that there's a large Jewish community here. 3o
that doesa't make serae about the school.

The qrandfathes testified that he's had 2 hard tise
RALNTALNIAG ANy Type of relaticoship with Benjanin becasse
it"s 20 long distasce, 20 his own witness Lo teatifylng that
our client is golng to have & hard Lise nalntalsing a
relaticaship with Ber child.

KigAT now M 18 Soing great. 520 tostified to it
Thore's 50 avidencs TO SUJOesL that ste's mot doing great.
5to was zot late for her last duw) test, by the vay. We
didn't get the proof ustil too late, But she showed up at tie
facility at 1:5) p.a., then a3be waited in the lobby., She was
teated o8 time, She CanmOt be presumed dicty.

What's also comd about at this trial is that the
Defendant Bas no credibility whatssever, The idea that
Celebrating Avericen holidays dilutes somebody*s JuSalsm Ls to
o abaurd on its face.

Nhan Patricia says that she doean’t go to the sckool
Decause 2be's afrald of conflict, she Mas 9504 zeascn for that
EOCaRse evory Lime abe interacted with the Cefendest before
scmothing bad hagpened. 5o she was juat protecting everybody.
But sowv that she knows that she can do 1t, I guaraates yow
MOR's 901ng o be involved in achool whether Sad likes it or

DWMAITRO DO WAV TR Rt
VERRATV REFORTIVG & DRAASORSTION LU 0 X0 M
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Cocunsel's argoed that ade Aas many 13sses to
vercone. Ihe has 20 more 1330es T0 overcome, She has a
personality now Lo malintaln 30 that she can coatinee to
thrive. 35he 935 3 Job, £he*s been promoted to marager. Her
Bosa loves Ror, says that she's fantastice,

The roasca that ahe Rasa't contimved cptions s
Sedause the Defeadant has refused to pay despite the faft that
Ao was Ordered to pay for It.

ME. GHIRMIDG: Your Romor, 1'm golng to cbject to
Lhat.,

MR, BLACEMON: You don't got 2o ==

MR, ONIBALUDO: I0°8 Just not »»

M. BLACEMON: == Oobject --

ML, GEINUIO: <= 3 fags ==

ML, BLACEMON: <« 2o that.

MR, CRIMIRO: Well, you know what, $t's just sot o
= LE"3 mot & fact. Me wasa'L ordered to pay for it. Aad nor
== BOr wa3 tRare any ==

MN. BLACKNON: MNe wama't?

MR, CHIMVIDO: == evidence %0 == to SUggest That she
showed up at 1:57. The regort sald she wan takes at 2:10.

Pt anyway, [°L1 == I"11 leawe ==

TEE COUNT: ALl right.

D510 TOOU JMOE  TRAMLC AT
VESEA TIV FIEPCRTING & TRANSCMPTION LLC 500 X85 7304
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MR, CHINAUCO: == it at that. That's wiy reduttal.

M. BLACION: [f we can, Your Monox, T would ke
to Be able o submit that electronic evidence that shows thas
she arzived at the testiag facility at 1:5) pun. cn that day.

TRE COURT: I <= at <= at this going, I den't == 3
SO0t == thal's vaneceasazy. All right. Here's -- here's
what we're 92ing 10 00, I -= 1 am looking at aetting &
Secislon dearing for == Decavse we are oul of tisw, for
September 10th at 8:30. You cam check your calesdars. Thas
5 & woak from Mooday. 5o it's not <« it's not far off,

(COUNSEL CORFER BrIzriy)

THE COURT: Any == any comflicts?

ME. BLACKMON: Septeaber Tth at what time?

TEE COUNT: At B:30.

TEE CLERE: Ceptenbor 10th.

M. RIACEMCH| Seplenber L10th.

TRE COURT: Septesber 10th, Did I say ==

THE CLERX: Yead, you said Tth,

THE COUKT: Yeah.

MR, RLACIMON: Seprentar 10th =«

THE COURT: Septesber L0th,

MR, BLACKEMON: == at B3 at 10;00

THRE COURT: #:)0.

MR. BLACIMON: Septesber 10th at 5:30,

D MAFME (e mre  TAASCRTY
WERRATA SEPORTe0l & TRANSCRIFTION LS R0 20076
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THE COURT: Yeah.

MR, BLACKMON: ['m fine.

MR, GRINIRO:  [°R1 g0 it Yowr Mosor.

THE COURT: ALl right, OQkay. ALl right,

M. GRINIDO: Oh, ro, Your Nonor, 4if you want --

and == and I d0a't know, 1 =+ I seationed the roposta from
the 3tate Department Conceralr) the lszael ~-

THE COURT: 1 don"t meed that,

M., GRIMNUIO: <« reports.

THE COURT: No, 1 == 1 appreciate tho «-

MR, RLACHXHN: And reaver -~

TRE COURT: == Tepresentations.,

M. BLACKMON: +=+ offered them Into evidence anyway.

THE COURT: 1 == well, ard [ == [ get 22at, [ == 1
TeCSGNATE JUST 38 & LePal == 44 & =~ a2 cooclusion that lsrael

is & slgratory to the Rague Convention, I doa*t think that's

is dlspute.

M. BLACEMON: No, we caly argue that they were
relsctant,

THE COURT: S0 =--

MR BLACYMON: Arnd that was all,

THE COUBRT: AlLL right. 350 wo have tihat hearing set
And tRe RAtTer 18 under advisesent. Thare were 1o documentacy

exhibits adunitted, 20 ==

O MAMIMS BOOm M AN
VEREATS SEPORTENG & TRAnGCR 10N LA L Mooy 00 1N
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ML BLACIOMON:  No, everybody decided agalnst it,
THE COURT: Me®ll =« we'll return == hawve your
birder Back, That's a hefty Bisder. Okay. All zighe.
Thank you for your appearasces.
MR, EGOSI: Thank yow, Your Nosor.
ME, CHIDAUDO: Thaak yow, Your Memor.
(FROCELDINGS CONCLUDED AT 1:01:59)

P'9'w's 4"

ATTEST! 1 4o Beoreby certify that I Bave trely and

Correctly transcribed the digital proceedings In the above-

entitied case to the best of my abllity.

Mw%«

Mzrian N, Medrane
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DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
PATRICIA EGOSI,

Plaintiff,

N Q@ 1 N Rl W N -

CASE NO. D-16-540174-D
DEPT NO. Q

V.

[a—
L=

YOAV EGOSI,

k.
ok

Defendant.

[
[ )

Date of Evidentiary Hearing:
August 31, 2018

p—
= W

FINDINGS OF FACT, CONCLUSIONS OF LAW AND ORDERS

[a—y
un

This matter came before this Court on August 31, 2018 for an evidentiary

sk
~1 &N

hearing on the issue of relocation and Plaintiff’s visitation with the parties’ minor child,

[y
oL

Benjamin Egosi, born January 14, 2014. The papers giving rise to these proceedings

ok
o

included Defendant’s Motion to Relocate with the Minor Child and for Attorney’s Fees

b
=]

and Costs (Jun. 6, 2018) (hereinafter referred to as Defendant’s “Relocation Motion”)

[ o)
[

¥

[
[

and Plaintiff’s Opposition to Defendant’s Motion to Relocate with the Minor Child

[
w

and for Attorney’s Fees and Costs and Countermotion for a Restoration of Plaintiff’s

[ ]
=S

Legal Custody; an Expansion of Her Physical Custodial Timeshare; Information

[
. th

Regarding the Child’s Travels with Defendant; an Order Appointing a Guardian Ad

(5]
~]

Litem for the Child; for an Independent Medical Evaluation for the Minor Child; and
28

BRYCE C. DUCKWORTH
PRESIDING JUDGE

for Attorney’s Fees and Costs (Jul. 3, 2018) (hereinafter referred to as Plaintiff’s

FAMILY DIVISION, DEPT. Q Y E . 731

LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89104
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BRYCE C. DUCKWORTH
PRESIDING JUDGE

FAMILY DIVISION, DEPT. Q
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 83101

“Countermotion”). Plaintiff, Patricia Egosi, appeared personally, and by and through
her attorneys, John R. Blackmon, Esq., and Stephen Oliver, Esq. Defendant, Yoav
Egosi, appeared personally and by and through his attorney, Alex Ghibaudo, Esq.

Upon review of the record, this Court finds and concludes as follows:

I. PROCEDURAL HISTORY

This matter was initiated with Plaintiff’s filing of her Complaint for Divorce
(Sep. 26, 2016). The issue of custody was adjudicated on September 8, 2017. Plaintiff
did not appear at the evidentiary hearing due to her incarceration. At the time of the
custody evidentiary hearing, Plaintiff was in the midst of sweat-patch drug monitoring
through Options. The Court’s Order (Sep. 20, 2017) from the evidentiary hearing
awarded sole legal and sole physical custody to Defendant. See Order (Sep. 20, 2017)
2. Further, upon her release from incarceration, Plaintiff’s supervised visitation would
resume. Id. The Order (Sep. 20, 2017) is not a temporary custody order. In fact, upon
review of the hearing, the Court expressly declared it did not intend to issue temporary
orders as to physical custody. Although the Court was open to such a label regarding
legal custody, the final Order (Sep. 20, 2017) did not make such orders temporary in
nature. Accordingly, these proceedings are not intended as initial custody proceedings.
Rather, the issues before the Court are limited to Defendant’s request to relocate with
the child to Israel and Plaintiff’s request to modify visitation (and to eliminate the

requirement of supervision),

2 Y.E. 732
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PRESIDING JUDGE

FAMILY DIVISICN, DEPT.
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89101

II. CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

A, RELOCATION
NRS 125C.006 provides as follows:

L. If primary physical custody has been established pursuant to an
order, judgment or decree of a court and the custodial parent intends to
relocate his or her residence to a place outside of this State or to a place
within this State that is at such a distance that would substantially impair
the ability of the other parent to maintain a meaningful relationship with
the child, and the custodial parent desires to take the child with him or
her, the custodial parent shall, before relocating:

(a) Attempt to obtain the written consent of the
noncustodial parent to relocate with the child; and
(b) If the noncustodial parent refuses to give that

consent, petition the court for permission to relocate with
the child.

2. The court may award reasonable attorney's fees and costs to the
custodial parent if the court finds that the noncustodial parent refused to
consent to the custodial parent's relocation with the child:

(a) Without having reasonable grounds for such
refusal; or
(b) For the purpose of harassing the custodial parent.

3. A parent who relocates with a child pursuant to this section
without the written consent of the noncustodial parent or the permission
of the court is subject to the provisions of NRS 200.359.

In 2015, the Nevada Legislature enacted NRS 125C.007, “Petition for
permission to relocate; factors to be weighed by court.” Prior thereto, the law
regarding relocation was guided by case-law precedent, beginning with Schwartz v.

Schwartz, 107 Nev. 378, 812 P.2d 1268 (1991) and its progeny. NRS 125C.007

codifies factors that the Court is required to consider in adjudicating a request to

3 Y.E. 733
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relocate with a child. NRS 125C.007 provides as follows:

1. In every instance of a petition for permission to relocate with
a child that is filed pursuant to NRS 125C.006 or 125C.0065, the

relocating parent must demonstrate to the court that:

(a) There exists a sensible, good-faith reason for the
move, and the move is not intended to deprive the
non-relocating parent of his or her parenting time;

(b) The best interests of the child are served by
allowing the relocating parent to relocate with the child;

and

(c) The child and the relocating parent will benefit
from an actual advantage as a result of the relocation.

2. If a relocating parent demonstrates to the court the provisions
set forth in subsection 1, the court must then weigh the following factors
and the impact of each on the child, the relocating parent and the
non-relocating parent, including, without limitation, the extent to which
the compelling interests of the child, the relocating parent and the

non-relocating parent are accommodated:

(a) The extent to which the relocation is likely to
improve the quality of life for the child and the relocating

parent;

(b) Whether the motives of the relocating parent are
honorable and not designed to frustrate or defeat any
visitation rights accorded to the non-relocating parent;

(c) Whether the relocating parent will comply with
any substitute visitation orders issued by the court if

permission to relocate is granted;

(d) Whether the motives of the non-relocating parent
are honorable in resisting the petition for permission to
relocate or to what extent any opposition to the petition for
permission to relocate is intended to secure a financial
advantage in the form of ongoing support obligations or

otherwise;

(e) Whether there will be a realistic opportunity for
the non-relocating parent to maintain a visitation schedule
that will adequately foster and preserve the parental
relationship between the child and the non-relocating

parent if permission to relocate is granted; and

Y.E. 734
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(f) Any other factor necessary to assist the court in
determining whether to grant permission to relocate.

3. A parent who desires to relocate with a child pursuant to NRS
125C.006 or 125C.0065 has the burden of proving that relocating with
the child is in the best interest of the child.

With respect to the best interest factors, NRS 125C.0035 provides, in pertinent

part, as follows:

things:

4. In determining the best interest of the child, the court shall
consider and set forth its specific findings concerning, among other

(a) The wishes of the child if the child is of sufficient
age and capacity to form an intelligent preference as to his
or her physical custody.

(b) Any nomination of a guardian for the child by a
parent.

(c) Which parent is more likely to allow the child to
have frequent associations and a continuing relationship
with the noncustodial parent.

(d) The level of conflict between the parents.

(€) The ability of the parents to cooperate to meet
the needs of the child.

(f) The mental and physical health of the parents.

(g) The physical, developmental and emotional needs
of the child.

(h) The nature of the relationship of the child with
each parent.

(1) The ability of the child to maintain a refationship
with any sibling.

(i) Any history of parental abuse or neglect of the
child or a sibling of the child.

(k) Whether either parent or any other person
seeking physical custody has engaged in an act of domestic
violence against the child, a parent of the child or any other
person residing with the child.

(1) Whether either parent or any other person seeking
physical custody has committed any act of abduction
against the child or any other child.

Y.E. 735
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The controlling custody Order (Sep. 20, 2017) provides Defendant with sole
legal and sole physical custody of the parties’ child. NRS 125.006 refers to a primary
physical custody arrangement. This Court concludes that the same factors should be
weighed in considering Defendant’s relocation request based on the impact his
proposed retocation would have on Plaintiff’s visitation rights. Indeed, Defendant
relied on and argued the same factors and analysis in his Relocation Motion and his
Pretrial Memorandum (Aug. 29, 2018). Thus, this Court concludes that it is
Defendant’s burden to satisfy the elements of relocation based on the factors set forth
in NRS 125C.007.

B. MODIFICATION OF VISITATION

As noted previously, custody previously was established by way of this Court's
Order (Sep. 20, 2017). Pursuant thereto, Defendant was awarded sole legal and sole
physical custody of the parties’ child. This Court concludes that Plaintiff has the
burden to demonstrate that there has been a substantial change of circumstances and
that a modification of Plaintiff’s visitation with the child is in the child’s best interest.

See Ellis v. Carucei, 123 Nev. 145, 161 P.3d 239 (2007).

III.  FINDINGS OF FACT

A. RELOCATION

Based on the testimony offered in the evidentiary hearing, this Court finds as

follows with respect to the statutory factors set forth in NRS 125C.007(1):

6 Y.E. 736
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(a)  There exists a sensible, good-faith reason for the move, and the move is not intended
to deprive the non-relocating parent of his or her parenting time.

The “sensible, good faith reason(s] for the move,” as offered by Defendant, are
family connections in Israel (and his religious heritage), as well as economic
opportunities through employment. With respect to family connections, Defendant’s
entire family resides in Israel except for a sister. Defendant also testified that the
parties’ child would lose his Jewish identity if he continued to live in Las Vegas,
Nevada. Although a relocation to “home” (be it another state or country) is an
attractive motivation, Defendant himself has not lived in Israel since he was twelve
years of age. (Defendant is currently 41 years of age. Thus, he has lived outside Israel
for the past 29 years.) Moreover, Plaintiff has not lived in Israel, there is no evidence
that she has family there, and “home” for the child has always been Nevada.

With respect to economic opportunities, Defendant testified that he will be
earning employment income of approximately the equivalent of $5,000 per month.
Although he testified that he earns only $3,000 per month currently, his current
Financial Disclosure Form (Jul. 10, 2018) reflects average gross monthly income of
$5,750. Moreover, his prior Financial Disclosure Form (Mar. 22, 2017) reflected
average gross monthly income of $8,933. Apart from employment income, Defendant
testified of government benefits that he will be entitled to receive upon relocating to
Israel (including a grant, rent subsidies, free education and insurance). Defendant’s
testimony in this regard was un-controverted. Such income and benefits, however, are

not superior (and certainly not materially superior) to the income Defendant reported

7 Y.E. 737
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throughout the majority of this litigétion. As it is each party’s burden to file updated
Financial Disclosure Forms upon a change in their financial situation, the Court
presumes that Defendant’s average gross monthly income was $8,933 until he filed his
updated Financial Disclosure Form (Jul. 10, 2018).

Although the Court finds that Defendant’s reasons for relocation are in good
faith, the Court does not find that the reasons are sensible. The Court is not persuaded
that the financial benefits are materially superior to his historical earnings, or that it
is sensible to move the child thousands of miles from the only place the child has
known as home to be nearer to Defendant’s family. The child appears to be thriving
in his environment in Las Vegas, Nevada, and is not in danger of losing his Jewish
identity. Moreover, this Court is unable to find that the move is not intended to
deprive Plaintiff of her parenting time. In this regard, this Court recognizes that
Plaintiff’s current visitation is limited in time. Thus, the amount of visitation time
proposed by Defendant may indeed exceed quantitatively her current visitation.
Defendant’s proposed visitation schedule for the foreseeable future, however, would be

limited to Plaintiff traveling to Israel.’” The schedule proposed by Defendant is not

practical,

'The Relocation Motion referenced Defendant contributing to the costs of trans-
portation, offset from Plaintiff’s child support obligation, Defendant testified that he would
“set-up” a place in Israel for Plaintiff while she visited. There is nothing in the record, however,
that provides the Court with information regarding the total costs associated with each visit

or indication that all costs (including any cost that might exceed Plaintiff’s child support)
would be covered by Defendant.

8 Y.E. 738
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Although this Court finds that Defendant has not met his burden to satisfy this
first element, this Court nevertheless analyzes the remaining elements of NRS

125C.007.

(b)  The best interests of the child are served by allowing the relocating parent to
relocate with the child; and

With respect to the best interest factors, this Court reviews the factors set forth
in NRS 125C.0035(4). This review is in the context of Defendant’s relocation request
and recognizes that this is not an initial custody determination:

(1) The wishes of the child if the child is of sufficient age and capacity to form
an intelligent preference as to his or her physical custody.

Benjamin is four years of age. This factor is not applicable.
(2)  Any nomination of a guardian for the child by a parent.

This factor is not applicable

(3)  Which parent is more likely to allow the child to have frequent associations
and a continuing relationship with the non-custodial parent.

The focus of the Court is, in the context of a relocation to Israel, whether the
Court trusts that Defendant will foster Plaintiff’s relationship with the child from a
distance. Early in this case, this Court expressed that it did not trust either party as
a parent. See November 29, 2016 Videotape at 8:46. Plaintiff’s existing relationship
is limited to regular supervised visitation consisting of three four-hour visits per week.’

The parties relationship is fraught with conflict with minimal flexibility. Defendant

*Defendant complained that even the limited four hour visits enjoyed by Plaintiff were
disruptive to the child’s schedule and routine.

9 Y.E. 739
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proposes that Plaintiff’s visitation be supervised and take place entirely in Israel for the
foreseeable future. The visits would include: a two-week block in Israel consisting of
four hours each day supervised; four days during Hanukkah consisting of four hours
cach day supervised in Israel; and supervised visits of four hours during two days every
two months in Israel. Upon Plaintiff satisfying certain milestones, Plaintiff could
petition the Court for expanded time. Although there were legitimate bases previously
established for the implementation of supervision, this Court finds that Defendant
would not voluntarily expand Plaintiff’s time with the child without Plaintiff seeking
a court order for a modification. This Court is unable to find that Defendant would
“allow the child to have frequent associations and a continuing relationship” with

Plaintiff from such a distance.

(4)  The level of conflict between the parents and the ability of the parents to
cooperate to meet the needs of the child.

The level of conflict between the parents is extremely high and there is no
evidence that the parties are able to cooperate to meet the needs of the child. The
parties’ conflict is e?itomized by the heightened amount of litigation in this matter,
From November 1, 2016 through August 31, 2018, there have been 28 hearings
scheduled in this matter — an average of more than one hearing every month.* This
does not bode well for the maintenance of a relationship from thousands of miles away.

The inability to cooperate and the high level of conilict is not in the child’s best

interest and does not support a relocation.

*This includes scheduled discovery hearings.

10 Y.E. 740
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(5)  The mental and physical health of the parents.

Apart from concerns that are already part of the record, there is nothing new
upon which findings can be based. Plaintiff offered testimony, primarily associated
with her request to modify visitation, regarding her participation in various programs
and completion of training. As of the evidentiary hearing, however, Plaintiff still has
not completed the Options sweat-patch testing. Plaintiff’s employer testified regarding
Plaintiff’s employment. While this Court finds that Plaintiff has made improvements
and maintains regular employment, the Court remains without regular testing to assist
in confirming that she has adequately addressed any possible addiction issues.

(6)  The physical, developmental and emotional needs of the child.

The parties child needs a healthy and safe relationship with both parties.
Notably, Defendant’s father acknowledged in his testimony that his relationship with
his grandson (the parties’ son) has deteriorated as a result of the geographic distance
between Israel and Las Vegas, Nevada. The child’s relationship with his mother will
similarly suffer if the child relocates. This will be detrimental to his physical,
developmental and emotional needs.

(7)  The nature of the relationship of the child with each parent.

The child has a strong bond and relationship with his father. The child’s
relationship with his mother is much more tenuous. A relocation to Israel will preclude
any realistic opportunity for the child to maintain a relationship with his mother.

(8)  The ability of the child to maintain a relationship with any sibling.

This factor is not applicable.

11 Y.E. 741
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(9) Any history of parental abuse or neglect of the child or a sibling of the child.
There was no new credible evidence offered regarding this sub-factor.

(10)  Whether cither parent or any other person seeking physical custody has
engaged in an act of domestic violence against the child, a parent of the
child or any other person residing with the child.

Other than references to prior incidents between the parties (which were part of

prior proceedings), no new credible evidence was offered regarding this sub-factor.

(11) Whether either parent or any other person seeking physical custody has
committed any act of abduction against the child or any other child.

There was no new credible evidence offered regarding this sub-factor.

(¢} The child and the relocating parent will benefit from an actual advantage as a
result of the relocation.

Defendant submits that the “actual advantage” resulting from the relocation
centers around family connections and being immersed in Jewish culture. Defendant
and the child would benefit from the family connections that exist in Israel. Such
connections do not exist in Las Vegas, Nevada. Although Defendant also offered that
the child would benefit from exposure to the Jewish culture, both Defendant and the
child are immersed in the Jewish community in Las Vegas, Nevada. This includes the
child’s current enrollment in a highly regarded school (which Defendant labeled as the
“best”) where he has excelled. Ilone Kritzler, the Director of Education at Cantor
Elementary School where the child attends school, was called as a witness by
Defendant. She testified that the child is very well integrated into the Jewish

community and that those at her school are able to maintain their identity.

12 Y.E. 742




If the foregoing elements of NRS 125C.007(1) have been satisfied, “the court
must then weigh the following factors and the impact of each on the child, the
relocating parent and the non-relocating parent, including, without limitation, the
extent to which the compelling interests of the child, the relocating parent and the
non-relocating parent are accommodated.” NRS 125C.007(2). Again, although this

Court finds that Defendant has failed to meet his burden, the Court nevertheless
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analyzes the remaining sub-factors. These sub-factors include:
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(a)  The extent to which the relocation is likely to improve the quality of life for the child
and the relocating parent
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Defendant’s quality of life may improve as a result of his proximity to family
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members. This Court is not persuaded that the relocation will improve the quality of
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life for the child and Defendant from an economic perspective. Defendant’s monthly
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income will be less than the average monthly income he reported throughout the
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majority of this litigation.
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(b)  Whether the motives of the relocating parent are honorable and not designed to
Srustrate or defeat any visitation rights accorded to the non-relocating parent
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Although the motive of being near family and a return to a heritage (albeit 29

b
o

years later) are honorable, this Court is unable to find that the relocation will not
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frustrate or defeat Plaintiff’s visitation rights. In this regard, this Court does not find
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that Plaintiff realistically will be able to maintain a relationship with the child — which
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already appears strained and not well-bonded — from such a distance.*
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28 *There was a fair amount of testimony elicited regarding the relocation destination of

Israel, and aileged i ions. i i i
BRYCELC. , an 4 safe‘lay c.on81derauons This COl:lrt notes that Israc.l is a signatory to The
eresnc uoce || Convention on the Civil Rights Aspects of International Child Abduction, done at the Hague
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(c)  Whether the relocating parent will comply with any substitute visitation orders
issued by the court if permission to relocate is granted

There have been occasions when Defendant withheld visitation from Plaintiff.
See November 29, 2016 videotape of hearing (at which time Defendant acknowledged
that he “knowingly violated the order,” but offered justification therefor). Based on
the entire record before this Court, and taking into account this Court’s determinations

regarding demeanor and credibility, this Court is unable to find with confidence that

o e 1 &t R W N e

10 || orders will be complied with from such a distance.
1 (d)  Whether the motives of the non-relocating parent are honorable in resisting the
12 petition for permission to relocate .
13 'This Court finds that Plaintiff’s motives in resisting the request for permission
14 : I
to relocate are honorable. At a time when Plaintiff’s relationship with the child is
15
16 |[strained, a relocation at such a distance likely will preclude the establishment or
17||maintenance of a bonded relationship between parent and child.
18 : . , .
(e)  Whether there will be a realistic opportunity for the non-relocating parent to
19 maintain a visitation schedule that will adequately foster and preserve the parental
relationship between the child and the non-relocating parent if permission to
20 relocate is granted
21 ‘
As noted previously, as part of his relocation request, Defendant proposes that
22
23 ||Plaintiff's visitation for the foreseeable future consist of limited visits that consist of
24 || four-hour supervised visits in Israel. The proposed schedule ultimately includes visits
25 . , o .
spanning two days every two months of four hours in duration in Israel. This Court
26
27
25 October 1980 (“Hague Convention”). Although the United States may not be susceptible
28|\t military advances from a neighboring country (i.e., Mexico or Canada), it would be reckless
for this Court to engage in qualitative safety analyses that Las Vegas, Nevada is “safer” than
BRYCE C. DUCKWORTH
PRESIDING JUDGE Tuval, Israel.
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cannot find that such a schedule “adequately foster[s] and preserve[s] the parental
relationship between the child” and Plaintiff if permission to relocate is granted.
Indeed, Plaintiff’s ability to maintain a relationship with the child if the child relocates
to Israel is not realistic.

In summary, this Court finds that Defendant failed to meet his “burden of
proving that relocating with the child is in the best interest of the child.” NRS
125C.007(3). The request to relocate should be denied.

B. MODIFICATION OF VISITATION

In addition to Plaintiff’s testimony, Plaintiff offered the testimony of her
employer, Lizon Block-Levy, and a friend, Brian Lorenz. Although this Court finds
that Plaintiff has made improvements associated with concerns regarding her drug use
and stability, this Court still lacks testing that would assist in analyzing addiction
concerns. Plaintiff now maintains regular employment and demonstrates greater
stability than was shown earlier in this case. This Court previously directed Plaintiff
to complete sweat-patch monitoring to help assist in determining the existence of
dependency issues. Although Plaintiff started a sweat-patch testing program, her
participation was interrupted and she did not resume testing. This is Plaintiff’s burden _
to complete this process. Accordingly, this Court is not persuaded that Plaintiff has

demonstrated a substantial change in circumstances that warrants a modification of

visitation.

2
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Based on the foregoing findings and conclusions, and good cause appearing

therefor,

It is hereby ORDERED that Defendant’s Relocation Motion is DENIED.

It is further ORDERED that Plaintiff’s Countermotion is DENIED.

It is further ORDERED that the hearing scheduled for September 10, 2018 at
8:30 a.m. is VACATED.

DATED this 7 day of September, 2018,

7,

BRYC Cém(n(wo TH
DISTRJCT COURT JUDGE

DEPARTMENT

16 Y.E. 746




